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Online Zoom meeting in continuation of  Agenda  of Physical Executive 
Committee Meeting  of 30-4-2023  -Minutes of Proceedings  

Venue : Zoom Platform Online . Date : 07/05/2023. Time 9.30 AM Onwards  

Dr Navin Thakkar took permission of chair to start further proceedings of  agenda of 30-4-
2023 and remaining discussion . Dr Thakkar welcomed all EC Members and informed house 
that we will start this EC meeting Online  starting from Academic Committee Report by Dr 
Vivek Trikha and Team  as decided on 30-4-2023. 

Academic Committee report – Dr Vivek Trikha and Team  
Dr Trikha started with thanks to his team members and advisors and Whole EC for giving 
responsibility of this task . He informed house about short term and long term goals and 
strategies in 3 verticals. 

1. IOA Academic Calendar : he briefed that we will plan activities by 5-6 Major 

Academic committees spaced apart spread in different months  and will discuss in 
details. Smaller committee may have their niche area for working and gave example 
of Knee preservation  academic committee   

2.   IOA Talent pool : Idea as discussed with secretary general and discussed with It 

committee to make google kit or input on IOA website to have  young talent of pool 
and academic contributors , not limited to be a faculty , involving IOA office , IOA 
website , CSRC and IOACON organisers  

3. IOA Training ProgRam :  Idea is to develop faculty training and improve self-

development of Each IOA member . Other progRams will be Education reach out by 
webinars ,contribution from SARC countries, academic content development , 
collaboration with PG teaching committee for long term planning for competency 
enhancement of PGs and undergraduates , mentoring progRam of gold medal paper 
presenters by training them for how to do presentation.  Dr Trikha requested all to 
involve academic cell in all academic activities and have coordination with academic 
cell. Dr Trikha made a food for thought and requested all committee to put one case 
or image on IOA website for discussion . He discussed need of teaching trainers also. 
Dr Trikha thanked whole EC for this opportunity and asked for suggestions if any. Dr 
Thakkar asked Dr Hooda to unmute all for discussion. Dr S S Jha sir congratulated Dr 
Trikha  for great work. Dr Atul thanked Dr Trikha for nice roadmap and working hard 
and coordination with all committees and coming out with single presentation. Dr 
Jamal suggested to include academic cell chair in Central Organising Committee for 
making and suggesting academic progRam of IOACONs, This suggestion was passed . 
Dr Trikha started  for individual committee report in alphabet  of names . He invited 
Dr Sharma with his team to present report of Arthroplasty committee to present 
their report . 

IOA Arthroplasty Committee -Dr Sharma and Team  
 
 Dr Sharma asked Dr Trikha to go ahead reading report and agreed to give inputs 
when needed. Dr Trikha informed that Arthroplasty committee is working on 5 
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verticals 

 
 
Dr Trikha informed house that Arthroplasty committee has executed some webinars 
and planned  more webinars and regional arthroplasty meetings . Dr Sharma made 
inputs for collaboration in faculty pool and joint registry  with ISHK and promised to 
work together for the benefits of young IOA members. He asked support from IOA 
for example issue of Bilateral Knee replacement and its legal issues .He suggested to 
form guidelines in combined consultation with IOA, IAA and ISHK which will be useful 
for members in court of law , government policies etc. Further he informed house  
that for Journal of IAA task is assigned to Dr Anup from Jaipur. Dr Sharma informed 
house that there are very good progRams by state arthroplasty societies which 
attended in West Bengal and Odisha. 
Dr Atul Srivastava informed house that we have already a committee of registry and 
it is working hard for registry and earning of journal of IOA – IJO will be invested into 
IOA Registry .  

IOA Arthroscopy /Sports medicine  Committee -Dr 
Vinod Kumar and Team  
Dr Trikha informed house about webinars executed by this committee and in June 
Physical meeting at Satara , Maharashtra . They have also planned 4 regional 
workshops  

IOA Foot and Ankle   Committee -Dr Jayant Sen and 
Team  
Dr Trikha informed house that this committee was active last year and also this year 
on 4th June they have planned simultaneous physical progRam in 6 cities together 

with uniform module of case discussion. 

IOA Hand    Committee -Dr Sudhir Kumar and Team  
Dr Trikha informed house that first physical progRam focussing on hand issues was 
done at Firozabad successfully  
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They have planned future progRams : 

 
IOA Hip Preservation  Committee -Dr N K Magu  and 
Team  
Team is working under able leadership of Dr N K Magu  
Dr N K Magu delivered lectures and discussion of cases in Hip Preservation Group 
and a meeting under MOA organised by Aurangabad Orthopaedic Association on 
AVN of femoral head  

 
 

IOA Illizarov committee -Dr Altaf Kawoosa and Team  
 

They conducted a lecture on dealing with orthopaedic challenges at JLNM AMU on 
4th Feb 2023 . They have planned two webinars 27th May and 26 August and 3 
courses 1. Deformity course in JKOACON12-14 July 2. In collaboration with DOA and 

ASAMI 8-9 Sept. And 3. Deformity course at JLNM AMU in 3rd week of October.  
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IOA Infection   Committee -Dr  Vikas Agashe  and Team  
They conducted very good meeting at Delhi with live workshop graced by our 
president and secretary general and it was very informative and interactive and they 
have planned another meeting under MOA at Pimpri – D Y Patil Medical College  

IOA IntRamedullary Nailing   Committee -Dr Gadegone, 
Dr B Shivashankar  and Team  
They have done Live surgery workshop at Indore and planned one at Bhopal also . 
They have arranged advance nailing webinars . They have also planned more 
webinars and physical meeting . 

IOA Knee Preservation   Committee -Dr Sanjai Rastogi  
and Team  
They have done webinar on 8th April and was well attended . They have also done 
one physical meeting at Kanpur . They have planned multiple orientation webinars  
and preconference workshops at IOACON2023 

IOA Office Orthopaedics    Committee -Dr N J Karne and 
Team  
They are educating members about conditions which do not require admission and 
developing new branch . They are planning CMES in different part of Country. They 
are collecting faculty pool by google forms. They are planning to have guidelines for 
tennis elbow and planter fasciitis etc . 

IOA Onco Ortho    Committee -Dr Ashish Gulia  and 
Team  
They have  requested for CME on Onco orthos . They have planned 4 Online CME  
1.GCT 2. Benign tumours 3.Malignant Tumours 4.Pathological Fractures and Bone 
Mets  
They had excellent CME in Belagavi during KOACON2023 . They have planned basic 
orthopaedic oncology cadaver course on July 1-2 at Himalayan Institute of Medical 
Science , Dehradun.  

IOA Ortho Biologics  Committee -Dr Manish Khanna 
and Team  
They organised successfully first webinar in Jan 2023 along with Stem Cell Study 
Group Association . They arranged second progRam under IOA-ISCSG for sensitizing 
PG for orthobiologics 

IOA Paediatric   Committee -Dr Prof Ajai Singh  and 
Team  
They conducted webinar on DDH screening and Dr Joy Patankar Memorial Lecture on 
19th March 2023 . They have planned paediatric orthopaedic trauma CME at Bhopal 
AIIMS on 13-14 May 2023  
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IOA Pelvi Acetabular Committee -Dr Vivek Trikha and 
Team  
 They have conducted a Cadaveric Course conducted at Lucknow. On 1-2 April 
Cadaveric Course at Murshidabad, West Bengal with record 11 surgeries managed by 
Dr Rakesh Rajput and it was very successful. In April gain Cadaveric course was 
conducted at HIMS, Jolly Grant, Dehradun , where 3 committees of IOA participated 
including Dr Lalit Maini . They have planned cadaveric course during NZOACON at 
Delhi on 12th May. 

IOA Rheumatology    Committee -Dr S S Jha and Team  
They have done vibrant activities last year and done first webinar on 12 Jan on 
Biologics in Orthopaedic Rheumatology . On 16th Feb- DMARD in Special Situations 
and on 9th April Physical meeting and workshop on Orthopaedic Rheumatology at 
Patna , Bihar . They have monthly webinars on different topics under the able 
guidance and great efforts of Dr S S Jha.  

IOA Spine  Committee -Dr P S Sarkar  and Team  
They are vibrant and they have planned up progRam 1.on 4th week of July 2023 @ 
North Bengal Medical College  
2. 1st week of September – Physical meeting at St John’s Medical College , Bangalore 
in Recent advances in spinal disorder  as proposed by Dr Prof Mallikarjun Swamy B.  
3. First  week of August – Live surgery workshop under WBOA  
4.Monthly webinar of maximum 90 minutes  
5. Zone was physical meeting 
6. PG Quiz  

IOA Trauma   Committee -Dr Sanjay Dhawan and Team  
They have planned  
1 .360 degree Hip progRam , half day physical and online format.  
2. Online webinar on Fracture neck femur  

IOA Surgical and Soft Skills Committee -Dr Vijendra 
Devisingh Chauhan  and Team  
 
They have planning for making foundation for cadaveric courses. Dr Trikha advised 
and suggested to all subcommittees to get help from this committee for cadaveric 
and other workshops  
 
Dr Trikha thanked all for taking active part and thanked to EC and made open for 
discussion. President – Dr Atul Srivastava  thanked all and mentioned that Dr 
Jawahar Jethwafor knowing number of activities we projected on our website . He 
also thanked Dr Trikha for compiling slides in concise and uniform way to present 
including all . Dr Harpal and others raised hand . Dr Harpal suggested to include 
academic cell chair and editor of IJO to scientific committee of IOACON. Dr Thakkar 
said that Editor is already inbuilt in committee since I am working as Hon Sec and Dr 
Maini has given his inputs in all venue visits . Dr Trikha should be taken to take care 
of academic part input as many times IOA officers are busy in other work , where he 
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can give inputs . Dr Naresh Shetty  pressed need of guidelines with the help of Dr 
Vivek Trikha . Dr Atul – President asked any more questions. Dr Ashish Gulia wanted 
to say something but audio was not clear due to low connectivity  
 
Dr Atul asked Dr Navin Thakkar to move forward with other committee. Dr Atul and 
Dr Navin invited Dr Jawahar Jethwa.   

IOA IT and Web  Committee -Dr Jawahar Jethwa and 
Team  
Dr Jethwathanked President and secretary and informed EC that more than 270 
upcoming progRam event details uploaded on our web site . He informed that all 
academic videos uploading of IOA TV is now almost ready .  
 
He shown the facility to see IJO online on dashboard  
He shown in slide about Obituary  input form  
He shown the tool of Aadhar verification   
Mr Ramesh Pandey is able to upload all new members . New membership of 345 is 
done till today in new term with successful payment online. IOA LM number will be 
given by Mr Ramesh Pandey online only easily as non-ratified member and once 
GBM ratifies  it becomes ratified. It has reduced human error due to new members 
filling their email ,mobile themselves and not by data entry by other , so less chances 
of manual offline input error  .  
He informed that Aadhar update is very easy and safe and more than 1000 members 
have updated their details of Aadhar .  
IOA  Talent Pool , IOA Academic Calendar  are in pipeline and under documentations  
and discussion. 
Daily updates are done by members  every day. He requested all leaders and EC 
members to update at least their profiles first.  
Dr Atul thanked for good work by Dr Jawahar Jethwasir 
Dr Saggar wanted to say on behalf of Dr Ashish Gulia as he had bad network and 
suggested that they want to do webinars under umbrella of IOA  so that all basics of 
Ortho Oncology can be reached to even PGS . Dr Atul said that he has received letter 
also and wanted EC to pass. Dr Thakkar said yes it should be passed as good 
academic activity , so passed.  
Dr Atul asked Dr Thakkar about next agenda  

 
Rebuttal of Dr Navin Thakkar for Dr Ram’s presentation 
on 30-4-2023 meeting without any agenda  
 
Dr Navin Thakkar requested that he himself  wants to present rebuttal of facts and 
evidences for Dr Ram’s presentation because he was not knowing that agenda of Dr 
Ram going to speak and present a long prepared presentation and as he was not 
ready and not allowed much time as it was late . He shared his screen. Dr Atul – 
President said that let the other agenda be completed .  
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Dr Thakkar said No No sir , allow me . Dr Atul said what is No…. No…?  Dr Thakkar 
again requested that allow us as you allowed Dr Ram without agenda and we were 
not knowing this and so not having presentation ready at that time.  
 
Dr Thakkar started reading the first slide and requested EC humbly to allow him and 
note down if any questions.  
Dr Atul objected that you are putting directly on me , so tell it again . Dr Thakkar told 
it again that “you as a chair  had not allowed me to rebut fully , so allow now to 
present .” Dr Atul asked “when I said you “No” on 30-4-2023 meeting ?“ Dr Thakkar 
said “ Yes you had not allowed us fully on that Day “ Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ Yes “ 
Dr Atul asked Dr Jawahar Jethwathat you were there . Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ Very 
short time was allowed and I am also hurt and we must declare many points to  
make it clear” Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Ram also has to admit our hurt” 
Dr Atul said “ That is true but what you said , you are giving direct assault to me as 
President “ Dr Thakkar said “ I am not doing any assault but requesting” . Dr Jawahar 
said not enough time was given , that is the only problem . Dr Atul said “ Ok Go 
ahead “ 
 

 
Dr Thakkar said Ok and  started with Title :  

  
 Dr Thakkar said “ Facts and evidences speaks something else, so not to misguide 
the august EC by creating a Story. One story was created on 30-4-2023 meeting ,but 
we want to put facts and evidences and not the story  “ 

Slide 1 :  
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He said “ Fancy  words of English vocabulary with ascents up and down whistling of 
Breadth do not  make one  an expert of something, on the contrary, it might reflect 
the insecurity or inability to talk straight to the point which matters the most. Fancy 
words Or Emotional Speech  can't deviate  one's attention away from the crux of the 
matter.  
The crux of the matter is insertion of gobile.com in email Id of 711  members and 
again changing from gobile to other, that is the crux of matter ” 
Dr Thakkar said further with slide 2 “ Dr Chaddha said while reading his paper in 
speech  that he was keen to update the data at the time of IOACON2021 at GOA . he 
contacted us at that time , but we requested him to put his proposal in EC . We had a 
physical EC on 1st may 2022 , where he was advised to put his proposal in EC , but 
somehow, he did not put his proposal of data update in that EC  where he was 
declared as Election officer. 
Slide 2 : 

 
Dr Thakkar screened further slide 3 and said” Then again Dr Ram  asked it , so IT 
committee was ready with the website 
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for online update , but Dr Ram wanted to do offline update. On 27-5-2022 with IT 
committee meeting was done with Dr Ramesh Sen and Dr Ram Chaddha for 
technicality and feasibility . We all know that this is the file given to Dr Ram Chaddha 
for update  , expired members details were  indicated in red bold letter . Right sir “ 
 
Dr Thakkar screened slide 4  and said :” Dr Ram said in his emotional speech  , he 
was not “desperate”, others said he was “passionate”.  

 
He was passionate to do this project without permission and said “ Kya Kar Loge”. 
We are not able to believe , but it is bitter truth . If you want me to run the audio , I 
can run the audio, otherwise everyone is having this audio .He was passionate to do 
this project saying “Mere Ko file De do , Main Aise hi kar Lunga  to Aap Kya Kar Longe 
“ 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 5 and said “Then comes 2nd audio where he was 
desperate and was not ready to get proposal passed in EC . I suggested at that time 
let us pass it in EC  , but  he said we will pass in CEC.  

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GzbCo6G1X6752nmlPWmLxacGypnwJ-SC/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1b5fNQBwGSbJdP1OuVXXeRsU4aM1WqFg6/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GzbCo6G1X6752nmlPWmLxacGypnwJ-SC/view?usp=share_link
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Dr Ramesh Sen trusted fully and we all trusted fully and still we are trusting in him , 
but this is the fact which I am narrating and I am not alleging anybody , but it was 
fact that Dr Ram was desperate to do this even though he had made plan to go to 
CANADA . It was a planned visit“ 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 6 and said” Then in the third file of audio which Dr 
Ramesh Sen has given ,  

 
where Dr Ram said that he will not the permission , will pay one lakh from my pocket 
, but will do …………..Me …..Hu…Jo Karna Hai Woh Kar Lo… , Dr Atul said that it is full 
authority to Dr Ram  ,Dr Ram  said If I am on the post of the secretary …… I would 
have been resigned from the post ……… . We are not able to believe this , but it is 
fact and bitter truth . I am not running this file as you all know the content of it .If 
any one EC member wants to run who has not listened to this from my rebuttal 
letter , I do not want to waste unnecessarily time of EC, but this is a fact .”  
Dr Atul -President – Chair said “ It is already circulated ; you do not need to run here 
“ 
Dr Thakkar said “ Yes, so I am not running it here” 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 7 and said  “ You can see in slide that on 29-5-2022, 
after the technical feasibility meeting of 27-5-2022 , All CEC Members were informed  

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yqkPzzEExyQ1qygi314IIPhqJPelgLRY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LrZQnUUc3NM_zEAWYQIpoblaypy23AT7/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yqkPzzEExyQ1qygi314IIPhqJPelgLRY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LrZQnUUc3NM_zEAWYQIpoblaypy23AT7/view?usp=share_link
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that these are the principle decisions taken in technical feasibility meeting , Dr Ram 
screened this slide , but he has not shown or spoken that Team headed by Dr Ram 
Chaddha after scrutinizing the data , will provide scrutinized data in multiple sheets 
to be uploaded on website . You can see that it was decided that Dr Ram Chaddha 
will provide details of his team to IOA office and IOA office will inform members to 
co-operate , because members may feel a call asking their email id and mobile 
number as a spurious call with a spurious source. So ,we requested Dr Ram Chaddha 
to provide his  team member’s name and mobile numbers , so that we can put in the 
mail to members according to his proposal of offline update.  
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 8 and said  “ This is a slide of two videos where I 
need to run these videos , otherwise you will not know details and evidence. 
 
Dr Thakkar clicked first left side video ( Click to watch ) 

 

 
 
Dr Ram Spoken in that CEC Meeting of 30-5-2022: “ It is going to be  a fairly large 
election ( Dr Thakkar in Background : ONLY 12 Seconds) but not that large as next 
year election.  So, I think we need to do our homework this year . Try and complete 
these 14444 data as completely as we can. With this I am hoping that in one month I 
shall be able to take personal interest  in those 800 to 1200 , where there is NO Data  
available. I am taking that Responsibility of verifying and getting as many of those 
correctly. What I mean by correctly is ,I do not want that to be misused. Hence, I 
take the responsibility and I shall take a few people on the board who have access to 
these individuals. “ 
 
Dr Thakkar clicked Second Rt side Video on slide  , where Dr Ramesh Sen -President 
IOA spoke “ I am just looking for it ,that  let us be ready with the kind of manpower 
or a kind of an agreement with some company. It is my perception that we hire 
some company with its manpower, we can make it as a kind of arrangement with 
that company to provide the manpower to do this job , is that will be OK Dr Ram ?” 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hvSkvOEg2KBLMtYhH9eO3xjixDKutjN7/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/13OanrJT4XAvC0Hx3LgUuaxjsiXoYupUL/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hvSkvOEg2KBLMtYhH9eO3xjixDKutjN7/view?usp=share_link
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 Dr Ram spoke “  Yes sir , we will look for. My mental idea was , we have about 15000 
people to be approached , I am using 14444 , calling it 15000 . If I give an individual a 
thousand (1000) number to be done in a month , I have to get 15 people ( In 
Background Dr Sen said “ Thik Hain”) and that is my mental way of working out that I 
am going to give them a month and I am going to supervise each one of them with 
1000 numbers with each . Of those 15000 numbers , I am telling you , I am taking the 
responsibility of almost 1200 myself , which is the one with NO DATA . The ones, that 
they are going to reach out are the people who have either of the Data available , 
something or other, phone number or email , that is where they are getting in , to 
get the other . Again, time interval between 1st August and 1st July  is also going to be 
used by people to go and update the other part , their postal address , their 
subspecialty interest , everything and whatever is  there , which has been created by 
our website. But these five (showing five fingers of hand ) points where we are 
working right now , because these five are critical for election , One Life membership 
number , second name, third one mobile number, fourth one email id ,and state “ 
 
 
Dr Thakkar said that “ Dr Ram  was very much aware that whatever the data update 
will be done , will be for election purpose and Dr Ram was knowing very well 
which are the five points important for election purpose and whatever update he 
is going to do , will be converted in to voter list on cut of date . So , he was 
knowing fully that there is no difference between updated list and voter list , so his 
agency must be knowing that updated list will be going to be voter list and nothing 
else” 
 
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 9 and said “ Kindly see on screen email of 1st June 
written by Hon Secretary to all CEC members after this CEC meeting pointing all 
points in mail  and we clearly said all points here and I have highlighted this point: Dr 
Ram Chaddha will collect data and will be further checked/verified by Team head 
Dr.Ram Chaddha. After verification ,he will submit data So it was very much clear  in 
salient points decided on that day in minutes and circulated immediately to all CEC 
members on 1st June 2022. Along with that he was in hurry going CANADA , so all 
files were provided to him by Ramesh Pandey ,that had small mistake but all  files 
were sent to him on 1st June.  After verification by him , he was going to give data in 
batches as required it technically. Dr Ram Chaddha was also well informed in that 
points that he has to give proposal with 3 vendors with estimated budget and details 
of services provided  as suggested by treasurer Dr Sandeep Kumar . As decided Dr 
Sandeep Kumar will receive the proposal and vendor details and budget and will 
circulate to all CEC members for approval and we will pass the one vendor with 
budget services as mentioned.  
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view
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Dr Thakkar said further with slide 10: “ What Dr Harpal asked about copy of MOU 
and contract with Mr. Nikhil and who sanctioned payment to Mr. Nikhil . What is the 
exact fact ? Right ? 

 
 
Dr Ram said in his speech : Dr Ram said in his Speech and his reply to committee  : 
“The Central Executive of the IOA deliberated on this issue and finally by consensus 
agreed to the suggestion of updating the life membership data of IOA. Accordingly, 
three vendors namely WebArt Technologies, Creative Minds and Nikhil Mittal 
submitted their quotations and scope of work to Secretary General and Treasurer of 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view
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IOA. Nikhil Mittal vide his email dated 2nd December 2022 confirmed 
that IOA sanctioned his proposal in June 2022 “  
 
Dr Thakkar said further categorically “No , no proposal or quotations were given to 
IOA office for approval prior to any work started. It was given only after one month 
of work was done . Nikhil Mittal’s letter mentioned here says, that  he got sanction 
letter from IOA office . Dr Thakkar said categorically that No sanction letter was 
given from IOA Office , NO MOU from IOA Office , no contract notes from Dr Ram 
.Dr Ram and Mr. Nikhil Mittal are Misguiding the EC with deliberate wrong facts 
and  Cooked up story. I must tell the EC real facts  “ 
What are the real Facts ? 
Dr Thakkar screened slide 11 and played video of Dr Atul- President reading from his 
mobile the mail  of Mr. Nikhil Mittal which he received  two days before EC meeting 
of 30-4-2023 and his answer to Mr. Nikhil Mittal . Dr Thakkar said here Dr Harpal 
asked question   

 
Dr Thakkar screened slide 12 with evidence and said “ Here is the fact what Dr 
Harpal asked . This is an email letter from Treasurer  Dr Sandeep Kumar dated 16th 
August 2022 4.58 PM , where he has written that “he received three quotations for 
IOA database updating for election purpose ..repeated ..for election purpose … on 
behalf of Dr Ram Chaddha at IOA office on 13th August 2022 by post .  

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aJ6e1j1csWXXwz39tYi_lRDv5uOUq2Mr/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aJ6e1j1csWXXwz39tYi_lRDv5uOUq2Mr/view
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Web art technologies quoted  : 3, 42,000  including GST  
Creative Mind : 2,75000  and  
Nikhil Mittal : 2, 10,000 
Number 3 is the lowest quotation and it has done job  under instruction of Dr Ram 
Chaddha. We have also received invoice of number 3 quotation also”. So quotations 
and invoice came together . Dr Sandeep , Treasurer asked for release of payment  
and he attached all quotations as a single pdf file.  
Dr Thakkar said further that “ Now there is answer for Dr Harpal , Dr Atul specifically 
written to release the payment of number 3 as discussed  and you can see the 
timings of payment release asked and timing on same day advice to release the 
payment . So answer to question is payment was released by the finance 
committee chair himself.” 
Dr Thakkar screened next evidence in slide 13 and said “ 
These are the quotations. First Web art technologies , NO GST Number though 18 % 
GST written in quotation, No Mobile or landline number to connect with him and it is 
on the name of Ashwin Gandhi ..  

 

 
 
Second Quotation is of creative mind , who was the vendor for the IOACON2021 , 
Goa website and Bombay Orthopaedic Society -WIROC website , Mr Rajesh Menon.  
He has quoted 2 lakh 70 thousand plus 18 % GST and given mobile number and all 
the details in quotation.  
 
Third and Fourth quotations are from Mr Nikhil Mittal . Third quotation is of 30-5-
2022 , which is of same date of CEC  (30-5-2022) to accept the proposal of Dr Ram 
Chaddha and Dr Ram was asked to provide budget and  3 quotations from him and 
meeting was ended at night ,around 11.00 PM . There was no GST number , amount 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fDasLxLLDLDbEaZDuMQFopDsvMVF9mO/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fDasLxLLDLDbEaZDuMQFopDsvMVF9mO/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fDasLxLLDLDbEaZDuMQFopDsvMVF9mO/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fDasLxLLDLDbEaZDuMQFopDsvMVF9mO/view
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written is 2, 50,000  . Quotation mentioned that “Time taken…. To update 
database.. 6 weeks , so it looks afterthought …. Time TAKEN … 

 

 
Fourth one is also from Mr Nikhil Mittal dated 31-5-2022 , where again it is written 
Time .. TAKEN… to update … and reduced to 2,10,000 as amount in a day. These are 
the purely facts and evidences , we have no inferences . EC members have to make 
their inferences themselves.” 
 
Dr Thakkar screened Next slide 13 of evidence and said “ Now I would like to show 
you what was discussed about budget in 30-5-2022  night CEC meeting and how Dr 
Ram Chaddha was authorised by Dr Ramesh Sen  himself  . 
 
Dr Thakkar clicked Left side video where  Dr Ramesh Sen sir said “Dr Ram, can we 
have budget so that we do not need to meet again.  
Dr Ram replied  “ Sir ,right now , I  

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KLaVAhcqBjTF39ovTdY0Bp78fiInODKs/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14fDasLxLLDLDbEaZDuMQFopDsvMVF9mO/view
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do not have any financial budget for this , OK, So I can work on financial budget and I can 
share it and then it can be distributed , I mean we can take show of hands after that, I do 
not have any financial budget today .  Dr Sen expressed “meaning by , we have to see each 
other once again for that purpose “ Dr Ram replied “ I do not think that we need to see each 
other but I can share it with secretary and  treasurer and if two of them can share with 
everybody , and if all say us we can continue and get it done sir. “  Dr Sen said “ Dr Shiva , 
Will that works that way ? Dr Shiva was going to speak , but Dr Sandeep started speaking , 
so Dr Shiva said , yes Sandeep .  
 
Dr Sandeep asked to add something and said “ If we are allotting the budget and all this , 
then it is better if we are giving it to one agency , we can take quotations from 3 agencies 
and whatever the agency you find it the best , so that will complete our proper 
documentation. So, then there will be no problem , if we are hiring an external agency , if 
we are hiring an  individual that is not a problem, I think that we can do it ourselves.  
 
But if we hiring a particular agency and saying that you will be doing this , then it is better to 
take quotations from 2-3 agencies and then whichever suits the best and whichever gives 
us the best promises and the work , then we can give to that agency.  
 
So you can  share it with us and finally I can take the responsibility to share with everyone 
on the mail and everybody says ok , it is approved , then we can take it as approved “ 

  
Dr Ram said “ Fair enough” Dr Sen said “ Quite OK” 

 
Dr Thakkar Clicked Right side Video in slide , where  Dr Sen said “ So Ok then we pass a 
resolution that Dr Ram has been authorised to use a kind of medium, whether an agency or 
whatever , but the aim is to get  correct data for all the members of Indian Orthopaedic 
Association for this election and subsequent election after loading over to IOA website and 
we want it to be on principle of at least of these five paRameters fully included and keeping 
also problem which we can have with international members , with that kind of adjustment 
we want it to be done . Is that Ok Dr Ram ?  

 
Dr Ram said “ Yes sir “ Dr Thakkar said “ That is OK sir “ 

 
Dr Thakkar said to all EC members that we all fully TRUSTED on Dr Ram “ 
Dr Atul interjected “ Dr Navin , How much further it will take ?” 
Dr Thakkar said , Sir , It will take further few minutes , not long “ 

 
Dr Thakkar screened slide 14 with Evidence and said “ Now this is what Dr Ram spoken in 

his speech that ”  on 1st June 2022 I had received an email from Dr. Navin Thakkar sent at 

1.08 AM which contained the database of IOA Life members. After receiving such email, I 
had forwarded the same email to Mr. Nikhil Mittal on 2nd June 2022 at 1.32 PM. for 
undertaking the task of IOA Life Members data” 

 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RxLTPEOW0ihgNARt4L3FCVd2feKO0n6g/view?usp=share_link
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Dr Thakkar said fact that “This part of date 2nd June at 1.32 PM and timing he did not 
read in his speech “ 
 
He further mentioned in his speech and slides “It is pertinent to mention here that it 
was incumbent upon the IOA office to send the data directly to Mr. Nikhil Mittal, 
however, somehow for some reason the data was sent to me and I with bona fide 
intention and to ensure that the IOA Life Members Database work progresses 
forwarded the same to Mr. Nikhil Mittal.” 
 
Dr Thakkar said fact that “on June 1 , 2022 , there was no proposal , there was no 
contract , no vendor details was decided  , how can we send data to Mr Nikhil 
Mittal ? We had given responsibility collectively in CEC to Dr Ram Chaddha and 
fully authorised him . So we can pass the file to Dr Ram Chaddha ONLY . We gave 
him files , because he was in hurry and planned to go to CANADA , IOA office  gave 
him file on 1st June 1.08 AM  and as Dr Ram spoke ,he forwarded to Mr Nikhil Mittal 
on 2nd June 2022 at 1.32 PM . Dr Thakkar requested all to Just note down time line , 
Dr Ram forwarded to Mr Nikhil Mittal on 2nd June 1.32 PM . 
Dr Thakkar screened the next slide and said “ Who was and who is Mr Nikhil Mittal ? 
How much close Mr Nikhil Mittal is to Dr Ram , now everybody knows “ 
 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view?usp=share_link
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Dr Thakkar screened the next slide 15 with Evidence and informed house that “ Now 
see that WhatsApp chat of President – President Elect – Vice President – Past 
President -Hon Sec group members of CEC . Here on 2-6-2022 at 9.09 AM Dr Ram 
writes : Dr Ram Chaddha: Good Morning Colleague, I shall be travelling overseas 
tonight. I visit Moksh, my son in Toronto, Canada for a month. I shall be back in 
Mumbai, India on July 2nd  
 

 
2022.I shall be available on WhatsApp & Email. Please feel free to reach out to me.”  
Dr Thakkar further said “ So Dr Ram was ready to be reached out “ 

 
Further chat was “ I have a meeting with the TEAM that will embark on the DATA 
UPDATE of IOA today at 1pm.” 
Dr Thakkar said “ This is the 2nd June 1 PM , Dr Ram Planned the meeting at Mumbai 
, but he transferred DATA on same day 2nd June at 1.32 PM  to Mr Nikhil Mittal , 
vendor which was not decided at 1.32 PM 2nd June. How it was Possible , I do not 
understand “ 
 
Dr Thakkar further said that “ Again Dr Ram wrote : The estimated expenditure 
would be approximately Rs.2.5 lakh for this exercise. I shall have the best quote 
today and share it with all of you 
Then Dr Atul wrote : “[02/06/2022, 09:18] . Dr Atul Srivastava Agra: By that time 
you go ahead with the job 
Dr Ram wrote at 9.09 AM and Dr Atul wrote at 9.18 AM. 
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 16 and said “ On same day 2nd June 2022  17.25 PM , 
Dr Ram Chaddha wrote : 
[02/06/2022, 17:25] Dr Ram Chaddha: Dear Colleagues, 
I’ve negotiated with Mr Mittal for a complete package of Rs2,20,000/-  
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Dr Thakkar further narrated “Dr Ram was hoping to get work done to our satisfaction 
, but  he put a rider “ once we let him start and go ahead. “ 
 So at 2nd June evening at 5.25 PM , it was not decided who is the vendor , but still 
the data of IOA members was transferred to Mr Nikhil Mittal on same day in noon 
at 1.32 PM , you can see that in previous slide and Dr Thakkar screened again 

previous slide . 

 
Dr Ram has already given this information to EC in previous meeting . Why Dr Ram 
has transferred the IOA Data before deciding the vendor that we do not know , it is 
up to the EC members to decide “ 
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 17 with evidence  and said “ Again in chat on 3-6-
2022 00.55 , Dr Ram said  that he has been entrusted for the responsibility of 
updating and completing IOA Data and he drafted a letter for Hon Sec to send to all 
members  which all IOA Members received , where he wrote down “ In case you 
have any queries please feel free to revert to us: 
Dr Ram Chaddha - Vice-President IOA - WhatsApp: 8828000663 or 
Email:spineRam@gmail.com” 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11Cf3D3WgvMpwTe_e5xhUjCCg8myCiFte/view?usp=share_link
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Dr Thakkar said that “it implies he was ready to communicate with any member, that 
was Dr Ram’s willingness and he was well communicable “ 
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 18 with evidence and said “ This is a chat and 
conversation when he was in transit to Toronto at Paris on 3rd June 2022 , I talked to 
him on WhatsApp regarding draft of mail he sent to us .  
 
I requested him to add Mr Ramesh Pandey CAO- IOA Number in mail , because he is 
in the office since long and he knows all details and if any member ring us , we may 
be busy in surgery .  
 
But he refused to put number of Mr Ramesh Pandey in mail.  
 
Then I requested  Dr Ram that we have already passed in CEC that you have to give 
the numbers of your 15 member team and include that in this mail for the reason 
when any person from your team rings member and ask mobile or email ID for 
updation of IOA data,  member should not feel it may be a spurious call and that 
simple logic we had discussed in CEC meeting which is recorded .  
 
Dr Ram Chaddha  refused to give name and numbers of person’s going to ring IOA 
members and he said that  not to change even dot in his draft and send to all 
members in email and WhatsApp. So, we released same draft by email and what’s 
app. 
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It is very important . Dr Ram gave 4 instructions to us -IOA Office  
Instruction 1:  Send mail to all members which Dr Ram  drafted  without change of 
any dot and NOT TO MAKE ANY GOOGLE FORM from our side . So we were not 
supposed to do anything from IOA office or secretariat office that was Dr Ram’s first 
Instruction . 
Dr Thakkar Screened next slide 19 with evidence : 
Instruction 2: “Second instruction from Dr Ram was any additional changes being 
made in data to provide to me ( Dr Ram ) and now distributed to the Team to be 
conveyed to ME ( Dr Ram ) in a colour coded”.  

 
 
So Dr Ram  divided  and segregated the data and given to his team  in colour coded 
manner and he was in full charge on 3-6-2022 @16.22 PM. 
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 Dr Thakkar screened next slide 20 of Evidence and said “Third , what Dr Ram Said “ 
Any feedback or data update received by you or IOA Office  would be conveyed to 
ME( That means to Dr Ram Chaddha) for suitable  incorporation in DATA files “ – 
Instruction 3 

 
  
Dr Thakkar further screened slide 21 with evidence of Instruction number 4 from 
Dr Ram Chaddha and said “ Next Instruction number 4 that was very important-“ 
Presently the IOA office will not have access to the DATA correction for next 30 days 
plus till his offline data correction  exercise is  over, and Dr Ram said “I hope I am 
clear” . This was the fourth instruction. We strictly followed  Dr Ram’s instructions 
and we were believing in him . When he said I believe, We believed in him . 

 

 
 
We forwarded , to Dr Ram Chaddha ,whatever mail came to us from members . I will 
show you mails came from members and we forwarded to Dr Ram Chaddha. Dr 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1R0r5LbjjjljCWkfsD9GSjn_37ifDRzjk?usp=share_link
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Thakkar clicked the link  and opened google drive folder containing all mails from 
members  forwarded to Dr Ram Chaddha as per his instruction . Dr Thakkar clicked 
PDF document of mail  of Dr Popat Sonwane and same mail forwarded to Dr Ram 
Chaddha’s email id . 
 
Dr Aul- President and Chair interrupted and asked to conclude for discussion . Dr 
Thakkar requested to complete and continued showing on screen  how on 9-6-2023 , 
he has forwarded the mail from member for update to Dr Ram Chaddha as per his 
instruction number 3 and said that he can show all mails , but showing one sample 
only to save time of EC. 

 
 

 
 He reiterated that all mails were transferred – forwarded to Dr Ram Chaddha to 
have single point of offline update from Dr Ram Chaddha as instructed  because he 
was in sole charge of it and instructed us.  These are evidences and  all these mails 
must be there in Dr Ram Chaddha’s mail  Inbox and he must have transferred to Mr 
Nikhil Mittal from Canada . So Dr Ram was communicable and available to all to 
interact.  
 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1R0r5LbjjjljCWkfsD9GSjn_37ifDRzjk?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1R0r5LbjjjljCWkfsD9GSjn_37ifDRzjk?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1R0r5LbjjjljCWkfsD9GSjn_37ifDRzjk?usp=share_link
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Dr Thakkar screened next slide  22 with evidence and said  “ On 7th July 2022 , Dr 
Ram wrote in chat “07/07/2022, 22:45] Dr Ram Chaddha: I have received the invoice 
from the vendor who has done the update. I am sharing it here before I forward it to 
the Treasurer through the good offices of the Secretary General.  
 

 
 So, Dr Ram Chaddha himself received the invoice dated 4-7-2022 from Mr Nikhil 
Mittal shows that vendor Mr Nikhil Mittal was reporting to Dr Ram Chaddha and  Dr 
Ram Chaddha was having total control on him. Dr Ram  Chaddha was actively in 
communication with Mr Nikhil Mittal. Dr Thakkar said that “ We cannot believe that 
Dr Ram Chaddha is not doing verification of data as per his punctuality and 
perfectness in nature. There was no official MOU or contract made available  to IOA 
office  from Dr Ram Chaddha or anyone. We all trusted fully on him. There was no 
reason to not trust him.  Dr Thakkar screened image of invoice on screen for 
information of EC 

  

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-I-JcF_rZPCFt745j8TtQw0ABc07RTPL/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-I-JcF_rZPCFt745j8TtQw0ABc07RTPL/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-I-JcF_rZPCFt745j8TtQw0ABc07RTPL/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-I-JcF_rZPCFt745j8TtQw0ABc07RTPL/view?usp=share_link
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Invoice posted on whats app group of CEC members is dated 4-7-2022 and it shows 
rent of office 10,000 with total 2,20000 amount and Mobile number 8898691911, 
but NO GST. 
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide  23 with evidence and said  “ On date 8th July 2022  I 
congratulated Dr Ram Chaddha  for completing work with verifying data updated, as 
he declared that work is done and suggested to connect Dr Jawahar Jethwaas 
website is ready and Dr Sen has seen it. On 8th July 2022. He replied “ God bless you” 
Dr Ram chaddha declared this from Mumbai itself after Mr Nikhil Mittal gave him  
 
 
i
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
.
 
D
r
 
R
a
m
  
 
Chaddha continued to receive credit of offline data update project till  gobile.com 
surfaced on 31st October 2022 meeting . Till 31-10-2022 Dr Ram Chaddha was in full 
ownership of this offline data update project. 
 
Dr Thakkar further screened next slide 24 with evidence  
And said “ on 11-7-2022 and 12-7-2022 , this picture itself speaks the fact where Dr 
Ram Chaddha says “ I am sitting with Nikhil  and  IOA DATA “ Dr Thakkar said “ No 
body will believe that Dr Ram Chaddha was not in contact with vendor Mr Nikhil 
Mittal or he was not aware of it. He was very much involved inside his job  and doing 
very well  ” 
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Dr Thakkar screened next slide 25 with evidence and clicked video  in slide and said “ 
On 12-7-2022 , there was IT committee meeting , where we asked him whether he 
has completed verification of data or not , when Dr Atul asked how we will do the 
election , just listen to this and Dr Thakkar clicked video in slide  where Dr Sen said , 
next is election and it is a very important point . Dr Atul said “ Me yahi kah raha tha 
Jawahar Bhai ko , election kaise karaoge , pandra din bad notification  of election ana 
hainh.” Dr Sen said “ exactly”.  Dr Atul said “ I am asking Dr Jawahar Jethwaand our 
Secretary General Dr Navin Thakkar . Dr Thakkar replied “  Last time bhi ye situation 
thi , ab chronology aise set hogi , last year we updated last till 10-10-2021 as usual  
and  finalised data around 12 October and was given to Dr Atul as election officer.  
 

 
 
So as per norm we can do data update till 10-10-2022 this year . Our first step would be  to 
get  data from Dr Ram Chaddha  , which he must have verified as he said that he will see  
personally where there is a doubt and securitize himself. We all are waiting for that and 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t9y-W99yzExRkeoWkHjVbaQc__1gLnUQ/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t9y-W99yzExRkeoWkHjVbaQc__1gLnUQ/view?usp=share_link
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likely  to get within 4-5  days from Dr Ram Chaddha .  Once we get that data from Dr Ram 
Chaddha , it will go to IOA office , Mr Ramesh Pandey . Mr Ramesh Pandey may have 
received few request from members online which is not contacted by Dr Ram Chaddha or 
his agency , he can  verify that request . after that Mr Ramesh Pandey will upload it on 
website. Once uploaded on website we can allow log in to members to update online which 
is blocked now during offline update.  Log is possible  on website but not including data 
from Dr Ram Chaddha . If we  allow now without data from Dr Ram Chaddha, it will 
overwrite on each other , then it will be difficult to know which one is latest, so let Dr Ram 
complete offline data project. We are waiting for data from Dr Ram Chaddha. Once that is  
uploaded on website , we allow log in, then members will do themselves data update online 
on website. We will give 2 months to member to do update themselves after we upload 
data from Dr Ram Chaddha and we will be able to do till cut-off date of 10-10-2022 .  
 
This was the plan originally as planned in feasibility meeting and Dr Ram Chaddha was going 
to verify and scrutinise himself and was going to give verified data and that whatever  
updated data  available from him was planned to upload on website for self-verification by 
members Online.  On 12-7-2022 , we asked Dr Ram Chaddha  to give verified data but he has 
not said any time that he has not verified and was fully owning the project  of verifying and 
completing the data.  It is fact that during this meeting on 12-7-2022 , Dr Ram Chaddha  was 
at Mumbai and as he stated in  message to Dr Jawahar Jethwa, He was sitting with Mr Nikhil 
and IOA DATA, that is the fact. 
 
Dr Thakkar screened  next slide 28 with evidence and said “ This is letter from Dr Ram 
Chaddha on 16-7-2022 and Dr Ram Chaddha relied on this letter fully and argued and 
informed EC that he asked us to verify DATA , No .  
 
There was a first phase of  Offline data update  project where Dr Ram Chaddha had taken  
personal responsibility to  make his own team ,verify, scrutinize and  supervise himself 15 
team members and provide verified offline update IOA Data of members to IOA office . Yes 
,after he provides whatever verified updated data to IOA Office to be filtered and put on 
website  for further verification by members themselves online as self-verification in second 
online phase of  verified data  update till cut of date of 10-10-2022.   
 
Now let us see what he writes , very peculiar he writes “ Dear Secretary General  I am 
attaching ( so  he was attaching ) the list ( means excel sheet attachment)  with the 
responses based  on  interactive  contact , via phone calls , via  SMS, Via WhatsApp, via 
Email , and the  cross references . So he was  very much knowing that on what basis and by 
which tools he was working to collect the data a head of team controlling team of 15 people 
.  
 
So Dr Ram collected all these data and in that data all 711 gobile.com entries are product 
of  these responses , we have to believe that. All entries were done on the basis of  all 
these tools and responses as written by Dr Ram Chaddha and Dr Ram Chaddha was well 
informed about these tools  for collection through it of data .  So here Dr Ram admits that 
he has supervised and collected  data  with the help of these tools  with his team and 
verified data .Dr Ram says that further verification  has to be done by putting data  on 
website , That was the option and plan from the  very beginning  as discussed in feasibility 
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meeting , where Dr Jawahar Jethwawas ready to start Online update module but Dr Ram 
wanted Offline update project , that is why online update module was put on halt  till that 
time Dr Ram  completes offline data project.   

 

 
 
 
Dr Ram put up  invoice of vendor for what ? For  efforts he made with his team  for verified 
data and not unverified data .  We are still trusting Dr Ram Chaddha   and we all trusted 
him fully , so when he submitted data on 16-7-2022 ,  I passed data immediately within 3 
minutes to IT web committee as mentioned by Dr Ram Chaddha in his speech.  
 
IT committee filtered data as predesign given to Dr Ram Chaddha that when there is any 
change , there should be a note in that column and that note will  ONLY be considered. 
So any change has been done in email ID or mobile  has to be noted in note column. And 
was implied that any change has to be noted .  
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide  29 with evidence and said  
“But now on analysis many Email IDs are put and many 
 mobile numbers are put , but note was empty and notes were wrong that we will see in 
excel sheet file.  
 
Dr Thakkar shown a sample data of members which was given to Dr Ram Chaddha by IOA 
Office  on 7th June 2022, Here all fields are empty and there is no gobile.com email id  and 
file was given named as “New compiled data 7th June 2022 for Dr Ram Chaddha” These re 
the members where there was no DATA – no email , no mobile number and second  one for 
comparison received from Dr Ram Chaddha on 16-72022 as email attachment . These are 
the findings after analysis done after 31-10-2022 episode of EC meeting , We were not 
knowing this or not suspected such thing.  
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compare two sheets with identical LM number in both. We had not analysed this before . 
We trusted Dr Ram Chaddha. 
In his speech he said that only one data had a mistake of putting note as changed and 
shown as updated . data was put in many by team of Dr Ram Chaddha , but one can see that 
they have put gobile.com email id , mobile number , who contacted name, when contacted 
date and note as switched off . If mobile was switched off  means no communication – no 
response , then how gobile.com was entered in email id. ? See another entry – invalid 
mobile number means no communication, no response , then how gobile.com was 
registered ? Another entry as unavailable – no communication – no response , then on what 
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basis gobile.com email id entered ? Se another entry wrong number as note but still there is 
gobile.com email id entered , on what basis ? Another note in note column -Number does  
not exist  that means no response . On what basis gobile.com entry made .  Another note is 
“expired” and yet email id of gobile .com entered , on which response , from where 
response ? 
These two sheets are identical with same  LM number data in both .  
 
Another example of last entry , Dr Murali Sayana, Telangana, entry done by kinjal, on so and 
so date and note is already correct  data , with gobile.com as email id , which was not there 
in 7-6-2022 list provided by IOA House to Dr Ram Chaddha. These are facts I need to show 
to all EC member. It is a matter of investigation by inquiry committee . Same thing can be 
highlighted in one excel sheet of identical data of 7-6-2022 file given to Dr Ram Chaddha by 
IOA office and Another of 16-7-2022 received by IOA office from Dr Ram Chaddha in mail as 
attachment. Dr Shiva said last Sunday that file given to Dr Ram Chaddha was not gobile.com 
, but file received from Dr Ram Chaddha had 621 gobile,com , so no need of sherlock homes 
to point out and he said some Latin word of judiciary , I do not remember but he spoke it .  
 

 
Dr Shiva also asked the EC members that had you got a call from Nikhil Mittal or from 
agency ? All  EC members said No, except Dr Jamal. Only  one person raised the finger and 
that was Dr Jamal. No other EC member  raised finger.  
 
Dr Thakkar screened next slide 30 with evidence and said” On 7-8-2022  EC meeting IT 
committee presented the report , where they filtered nots from excel file sent to IOA by Dr 
Ram Chaddha and could found around 500 updated in note. Dr Jawahar JethwaIT 
committee chair asked permission of EC to upload these around 500 updates from Dr on 
website  for Dr Ram Chaddha has done the job.  Now let us see what happened in that EC. 
Dr Ram did not informed  EC members on that day of EC that he has not verified data for 
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which he took personal responsibility to verify and supervise where there is NO data – No 
Mobile , No Email of 800-1200 members. 

 

 Dr Thakkar clicked video of 7-8-2022 EC meeting  
 

 
Dr B Shivashankar –Past President objected it and comment by Dr Jawahar  , Dr  Thakkar 
and President Elect Dr Atul. Just Listen it . Dr Shiva said “ Instead of  putting this data 
directly on website , what I suggest is you can ask all these members to register themselves 
on IOA website and do not accept this directly that is first thing and whatever data is 
updated by Dr Ram and I am happy that he has taken  trouble to update it  , but only about 
500  people data has been updated, whether that is cost effective , that we have to prove, 
what we have paid to agency, I am not sure , it is about 2 lakh rupees, but if you are paying 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16dgy1ZgV1r-cDCqbs3asIZ4BhAbVb6Fi/view?usp=share_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16dgy1ZgV1r-cDCqbs3asIZ4BhAbVb6Fi/view?usp=share_link
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two lakh rupees for updating data of only 500 members is not correct or cost effective . Dr 
Jawahar commented that “ it is also confirmation of other data” Dr Shiva said “ Why I am 
telling this ? I have cross checked that the day someone Manish called me from this agency  
, I have not received call and I went through my call records and confirmed it.  Same may 
have happened with many other people also., that is why I have the proof in my mobile. I 
have some doubt in it , so I suggest to ask all these members to reregister themselves on 
our website . Dr  Jawahar explained mechanism on website and how fields are added in 
detail.  
 
Dr Thakkar suggested that “ He will write an email and whats app to all  about 500 data of 
members updated by Dr Ram and will inform them that so and so agency  has updated and 
so and so person from agency has contacted you on so and so date and they have updated 
your email Id and Mobile number. If you find any discrepancy  , kindly go to website and 
correct it. Dr Sen said “ Yes Atul “Dr Atul  appeared with  video on and said “ I have small 
humble suggestion that we will not write agency name or we will not write that agency has 
updated data but there will be subtle change that we will just write that your data is 
updated and is on website , please check and confirm . We will send regular reminders to 
members , may be 5 reminders in 10 days ,then our job is done“ Dr Thakkar said , no 
problem our ultimate aim is to update member data , Dr Atul said further that “ it is up to 
the members to  verify the data that it  is correct or not , we do not mention the agency and 
how it has been updated . Your updated data is  posted on website, please visit the website  
and ratify it . Dr Thakkar said correct , correct .” 
 
So Atul objected in writing the name of agency , reason he may be knowing  and he said that 
we are not writing that data is updated by agency , so we have not written  that.  
 
 Dr Atul tried to interject saying “ Navinbhai “ , Dr Thakkar said “ please write down , let me 
complete then we will discuss” 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide 31  and said “Dr Ram spoke  
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in his speech  that he  had to travel overseas from 3rd June 2022 for a month to attend to 

his son who had met with an accident in August 2021 and he was unable to attend to him 
then. 
 
Wrong facts , this must be a planned visit with tickets booked earlier, visa applied earlier  . 
Dr Ram  had also planned data update project and Dr Ram was desperate to take this 
project of offline data update  , why ? This is not understood by many , but we all trusted 
him .  
 
Dr Thakkar further read from slide “ Dr Ram said that and he had in fact mentioned about 
his travel plans and non-availability to Mr. Nikhil Mittal” 
 
Dr Thakkar said “wrong facts. Dr Ram was available to all and there are multiple evidences. I 
have multiple videos , but putting here a single one ”. Dr   Thakkar projected next slide 32 
with evidence of video. Dr Thakkar informed  house that he was present in COC meeting and 
ready to help from Canada  , please listen to this and clicked video where Dr Ram was 
speaking “ I just interject here , this is for DrSelhi and Dr Parvinder , I have communicated 
with the Rajesh Gandhi and VikRam Patwardhan, they are ready to have meeting. My 
request to you is that presently I am out of the country , I am going to share with you three 
numbers of VikRam Patwardhan, Rajesh Gandhi and Vishal kundani . Please set up the 
meeting where all of us are there including Me , I shall be make myself available……… We 
can do it in next 24 to 48 hours , bo problem……” 
 
Dr Thakkar said “  So , Dr Ram was ready to meet and we cannot buy his argument during  
31-10-2022 emergency EC meeting that as he was at CANADA , so he was not in contact 
with  Mr Nikhil Mittal and Team. Just to save himself he  made  an allegation on us  that was  
not correct  and true.  
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bVY7weWYCUJLsy5BOiLN0ihPrSCkg8yO/view?usp=sharing
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Dr Thakkarprojected next slide   
 

 
 
and said “ We, nowhere said that Dr Ram Chaddha has done it , we just projected only facts  
which can be seen in full video .All facts were also projected to Dr Sen and he himself 
analysed on his computer , when he was at newzeland .Dr Sen wrote answer in email to 
conduct meeting . Dr Sen cannot say that he was not in favour of calling Emergency EC 
.There is a document of mail , he may lie. You can see the full video of 4 hours , we have 
never tried to implicate Dr Ram , we have never said Dr Ram has done . We had shown all 
excel sheets and what are the facts . This was our duty to do this. We cannot fail to do this 
duty to show facts .  If we have not done our duty to tell facts to EC ,Dr Kundnani may put 
charge that Office of secretary has not informed  all facts to EC.  We were doing our duty 
and Shri Justice Gupta suggested  it as tampering of voter list  data and asked for enquiry 
committee. Dr Ram has not said in that meeting about gobile.com as it was mistake of 
agency.   
 
Dr Ram Chaddha had a chance to ask his agency and tell EC that this is the mistake by his 
agency, but Dr Ram  made a sudden “U” turn to falsely implicate me and Dr Jawahar Jethwa. 
This was a sudden hurt to us  strongly. Dr Ram tried to implicate Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar 
Jethwainstantly , why we do not know , we are not able to understand it.  
 
We had not implicated Dr Ram or said anything bad about Dr Ram , we had only shown facts 
to EC as our duty. He tried to implicate us falsely and  We vehemently opposed it with all 
facts and Dr Ram kept himself MUM  and resigned and that is the fact. We are putting here 
facts only.  We have the grudge that  Dr Ram could have said at that time that it was mistake 
/problem of his agency –his man Mr Nikhil Mittal, which Dr Ram announced in his slide on 
30-4-2023 Ec meeting in his speech after so many months. Dr Ram  could have talked to Mr 
Nikhil Mittal  at that time on 31-10-2022 meeting , on spot  itself before implicating our 
names falsely . This act/try  of false implication  by Dr Ram has hurt us very badly . This act 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
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of Dr Ram is not palatable and acceptable  to any member. If same happened to Dr Atul, he 
will not accept it. If it has happened with any Ec member, it would have not acceptable to 
any EC member.  Dr Ram has done wrong thing on that day is proved now after his 
disclosure about mistake from agency.  Dr Ram has to accept that he has done this wrong 
act “ 
 
Dr Atul interjected and said “ Ok  Dr Navin Thakkar , I think you made your point. “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Sorry , sorry Dr Thakkar , let him complete presentation . Dr Atul said “ You 
cannot take all the time of EC “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said to Dr Atul “ Sorry Mr President , you had given uninterrupted one and half 
hour to Dr Ram in physical  meeting of 30-4-2023  at Delhi . I have taken sir only 30 minutes 
. You had given one and half hour. I am elected Hon secretary of IOA  by majority , so you 
cannot deny , please sorry , I have to present all the facts to Ec members , this is my humble 
request to Mr President.  
 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide on screen and said “ Dr Ram spoke in his speech and 
expected “ Mr President Dr Sen and Dr Thakkar should have rang or texted once to Dr Ram  
before emergency EC 31-10-2022” This was  the requirement by Dr Atul and Dr Ram 
Chaddha. Dr Chaddha expected one phone call from us. Myself and Dr Jawahar Jethwafelt 
that on 31-10-2023 during meeting or after meeting .  

 
 
Dr Ram would have asked by ringing  his man Mr Nikhil Mittal on that day itself . Ek phone 
kar Liya hota  yaar To…Hamara Nam  Nahi Liya  Hota … Aesa Kyun Kiya Apne… Ap Ek Phone 
Call kar sakte the Mr Nikhil Mittal Ko at that time , which you were expecting from  us ,Dr 
Sen and Dr Thakkar. Why you have not rang Mr Nikhil Mittal on that day or all these months 
to know the source of mistake … Ek Bar .. Ek Bar … Phone kar Liya Hota…. Hum Ko Implicate 
Karne  Ka Try Nahi kiya Hota…. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
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 Dr Ram must have called or met Mr Nikhil Mittal  multiple times , we do not know , that is 
again a  matter of inquiry committee or Investigation.  But Dr Ram had a chance and 
possibility to rang Mr Nikhil Mittal to know facts. Why  he tried to do injustice to facts and 
Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar Jethwa. It was Dr Ram’s responsibility . Dr Ram took the project . 
He took  it desperately.  Dr Ram took  personal responsibility   of all 1200 people/members  , 
where there is no mobile and email id . Dr Ram was going to supervise all 15 members of his 
team with Mr Nikhil Mittal . It was Dr Ram’s Team, it was Dr Ram’s  man –Mr Nikhil Mittal. 
Everybody knows now who is Mr Nikhil Mittal. So Dr Ram could have asked Mr Nikhil Mittal 
on that day itself immediately . Dr Thakkar expressed by example. “ Any Doctor , if the staff 
has given wrong  injection and patient gets expired , Doctor will ask  his staff after 4 month ? 
What injection you have given ? Which route used ?”  
Dr Harpal interjected  saying (having Multiple voice and noise) “ inference will be drawn by 
EC members” . Dr Atul asked “ Can I interrupt here?  Dr Navin, Please stop it .  
 
Dr Thakkar projected  next slide with video  of Dr Ram ‘s speech part saying “ I trusted too 
much on someone , galti ho gai “ 

 

 
 
Dr Atul asked Dr Thakkar to stop video , if  he believes in Dr Atul . Dr Thakkar said , I believe 
in you , but  I am showing what he has said in his speech and He has to admit what Dr Ram 
has done wrong . He must admit that he wrongly implicated Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar 
Jethwaon that day. Dr Thakkar said to Dr Atul that  Dr Atul has to say  , it is your duty as 
Chair , it is a duty of EC .  
 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide of video where Dr Atul is reading unconditional apology of 
Mr Nikhil Mittal  and said “ 
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Now , Dr Atul you have  read it and all has heard this . “ 
 
Dr Atul said “ This video is already seen by all “ . Dr Thakkar said , I am not plying it more 
now to save time.  Dr Thakkar said to Dr Atul – President  IOA “ Now you are clear “. Dr Atul 
said to Dr Thakkar to conclude . Dr Thakkar requested and said “ Sir , Sir , Now you are clear 
and Dr Ram Chaddha is clear on this  , so what he tried to implicate us on 31-10-2022 was 
wrong and he has to say this today that he was wrong and take back his words” 
 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide  and said “We , Myself and Dr Jawahar Jethwahave strong 
objection 
 To Dr Ram that He said wrong facts to EC We were supervising ………. Strong NO.  to be 
minuted again as done in 31-10-2022 meeting. Dr Ram has to say today  or Dr Atul –
President has to be non-partial and ask him as a chair , that is expected from EC member 
collectively , when in last meeting on 30-4-2023 Dr Atul read a letter and admitted that it 
was a mistake of agency working under Dr Ram and Mr Nikhil Mittal has given letter to Dr 
Atul with  unconditional apology . Dr Ram is also knowing now this fact   
 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
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Dr Ram was not knowing this fact  since 4 months due to various reasons , but now he 
knows the facts. Dr Ram could have rang to Mr Nikhil Mittal at that time ONLY. Dr Ram has 
no business to implicate us wrongly “  
 
Dr Atul –Chair interjected in between and said “ You have already expressed your 
sentiments  “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ , Not only sentiments, No No it is not only question of sentiments .Dr Ram 
has to respect our sentiments and I plead you chair , President IOA and all EC members , this 
is not the fact , this is a false try to implicate us by Dr Ram to save himself by whatever the 
design and whosoever has designed  . He must take back his words and write categorically 
TRUTH” 
 
Dr Atul- President IOA interjected again and said “ You have already said enough  and have a 
glass of water for some time “ 
Dr Thakkar replied “ No No, I’m expressing fully all facts. I have glass of water do not worry , 
last few slides are remaining “ 

 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide and said “ Dr Ram Chaddha has changed in last 2-3 years , 
when commented and everybody clapped it . It is evident from all audio conversation and  
language. One of the close friend of Dr Ram and My friend from Mumbai when visited 
Bharuch during annual conference of Gujarat Orthopaedic Association opined that . I am 
answering him as he asked in previous meeting .Our this chat may others have heard . We 
believe that he is honest but spoke untruth in 31-10-2022 meeting without facts that is also 
a truth  . We still believe that he is honest and have no personal grudges or problem with Dr 
Ram. Only grudge is he tried falsely to implicate us , but I am answering his all questions “ 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
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Dr Thakkar projected next slide and said “Dr Ram spoke  with multiple times with whispers , 
different ascents and multiple tones in his speech that he  there is the difference between 
Updated Membership List and Voter List . Both are same Dr Atul –President said 
categorically . Dr Ram was knowing very well that  whatever updated list he was creating 
was going to be used for election , so he cannot say that voter list and updated list are 
different. Does it allow to put gobile.com in expired members where they are marked as 
strikethrough and red marked as expired ,  even when done voluntarily ?  
 

 
 
Does Dr Ram is accepting that ? No sir it is not allowed , Dr Ram cannot say about semantics 
and voluntary  - honorary job , servant of IOA . We all are servant of IOA .  
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If Dr Ram says he is a loyal servant of IOA , why do you have not done MOU with CDSL till 
you resign ? Dr Shiva had asked same question and all members are asking same question.  
Why Dr Ram resigned for personal reason at the far end of start of election and created 
Chaos?  How much painful , stressful and costly for IOA , Panellist and all members ? Why 
you have not asked your man – Nikhil Mittal at that time what is wrong and why it is wrong 
before resigning ? Why unnecessarily  Dr Ram blamed others on 31-10-2022?  What was the 
real reason , tell EC  real story and not the cooked up story, which is not palatable to all 
members.  
 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide and said “  Three and half months later that was Dr Ram’s 
question , 100 days later after job done by him , multiple time he has spoken . 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZOhnHrviQzjf5ZJnQrHspQlaKZ4ttg6d/view?usp=sharing
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 Fact is IT committee filtered  excel  file  attached by Dr Ram and presented to EC on 7-8-
2022 in presence of Dr Ram . Dr Atul commented  not to put name of agency or word in 
message  that is already seen by all in video .  Dr Anup complained  on 22-10-2022 that 
about 28 members name are deleted from voter list  even though they had email id and 
requested to Dr Ram , Dr Sen , Dr Atul and  IOA Office to include them in voter list . Check 
the mail with excel sheet  and all email IDs. It is a fact that three and half month later Dr 
Anup compared  two excel files  and problem started . Three and half month later or more 
later fact will not change and TRUTH has no time  boundary .  It did after 1 year or later fact 
remains fact . Attached  excel  file in your mail does  not change , it remains same.  
 See the copy of mail  with attached excel file from Dr Anup Agrawal . Dr Anup has given CC 
to Dr Ramesh Sen, Dr Atul  Srivastava, Dr Ram Chaddha and he said  humbly to include  28 
members from UP in voter List. Why they have not replied to this mail ?  They were knowing 
already and their email ID was there in this mail . Dr Atul has also received this mail . How 
does the Dr Atul and Dr Ram Chaddha complaint that they were not knowing and why Dr 
Thakkar and Sen did not inform  them before 31-10-2022 emergency EC meeting ? Where 
was the communication gap ? Dr Anup requested us to add these 28 members after voter 
list was published on 20-10-2022 and sent to all contestants by election officer Dr Ram 
Chaddha.  Is it possible to include these 28 members without permission of  EC in Ec 
meeting . We all know that on 23rd October 2022 , we had Emergency EC meeting  for  

 
postponement of election due to NO MOU was signed with CDSL .  What was the resolution 
in that Emergency EC ?. Mr S K Gupta , retired justice and observer and panellist of this 
election said  that any deviation in election process has to be passed in EC and then to put in 
action . Dr Anup was also present in this meeting , but he had not complained here in this EC 
. Why ?. As you all see here Retired justice shri  
 
Shashikant Gupta  said “ Any deviation  in election process  has to be ratified in Ec and then 
to put in action “ Dr Atul tried to put resolution  that all power will go to Dr Ram , but retired 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1AlLU8_MiSJH-F8AJH5mTM9hoTWq7oh9I/view?usp=sharing
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justice Mr S K Gupta  objected and said that power should   not rest with one single person  
otherwise there will be problem of legality , so this resolution was passed and subsequently 
this resolution minutes are ratified in Amritsar GBM and all  minutes were circulated to 
members .  
 
So as suggested here we cannot do a deviation   without  passing in EC meeting , so EC 
meeting was called . Where was the communication gap ? 
 
Dr Atul and Dr Ram complained   and were expecting  from Dr Sen and Dr Thakkar that why 
they were not contacted  before deciding to call Emergency  Ec meeting  on 31-10-2022 ? 
Also expected that Why not briefed about gobile.com in Dr Ram  chaddha’s file ?  
 
Three and Half month or more , Dr Anup compared the files , Where was the 
communication gap ? 
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ We were not knowing “ 
 

 
Dr Thakkar projected next slide and said “ What difference would have been it made, if we 
had  
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contacted them ? We had meeting with President –Dr Ramesh Sen sir on 30-10-2022 and 
we briefed him all and he himself analysed all files in his computer when he was at 
Newzeland.  Dr Sen said go ahead for EC meeting . Contacting  Dr Atul or Dr Ram would have 
prevented EC meeting  ? No , EC calling was not a farce , it was a major reason so decided 
collectively. Expectation was not to disclose this file ? How can we not disclose this file when 
there is gobile.com ? Someone told that if Dr Atul and Dr Ram if knowing this beforehand , 
would have come prepared ? It does not change anything.  

 
Dr Atul said “ I have strong objection , Dr Navin Thakkar sir , you  cannot allege 
anyone without  proof. I did not know nothing about it . 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Ok You may not be knowing , I will take it back that part . Dr Atul 
said “ Yes Please take it back “ Dr Thakkar said “ No No , I can say that  you may not 
have read the email , but this is the fact  
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ You may have or may not have read the mail “ 
 
Dr Atul said “ Dr Thakkar Secretary General sir , You are going overboard.  Dr Thakkar 
replied “ No No , I am not going overboard “ 

 
Dr Thakkar further continued and  projected next slide  and said “ Apparently , this 
excel file attached by Dr Anup shows only  40  member data  , but  there is hidden 
data of 1402 members of , all members of Uttar Pradesh identical to Dr Ram 
Chaddha’s file .  
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               Dr Thakkar further requested that , if you all want to experiment and see online , I    
would request Dr Anup to open his computer.  

 
Dr Atul said “ We are not discussing it any further now . Dr Navin , I have given you 
enough time . 

 
Dr Thakkar said “ If anyone wants to see online can see , if interested .  Dr Thakkar 
projected next slide and further said “ Sir Sir , Dr Ram Chaddha read many things 
from his letter but escaped this paragraph in his speech  
 
“It seems that the present email has been sent to me by the respected enquiry 
committee without being fully aware of the facts and circumstances of the present 
case. With all due respect to all the senior and respected members of the Indian 
Orthopaedic Association (IOA), it further seems that the present enquiry has been 
set up against me as an afterthought with an ulterior motive and mala fide 
intention. “ 
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Dr Thakkar asked Ec members “ Is it an afterthought ?Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ No, It 
is not an afterthought “ Dr Thakkar continued “ This committee was formed during  
GBM  in presence of Dr Ram.  
 
Dr Ram has wrote “ Committee is formed with an ulterior motive and malafide 
intention” 
Dr Thakkar said “ I have a same question to Dr Ram Chaddha , what was Dr Ram’s 
Ulterior motive when during 31-10-2022 Emergency EC meeting Dr Ram said  wrong 
facts to EC .Was it an afterthought when you asked  Mr Nikhil Mittal after one month 
of 31-10-2022 EC  ONLY after declaration of Election Result and not before the 
declaration of the result. Why you have not asked Mr Nikhil Mittal for that one 
month. If you had asked him about this technical error, you could not have tried to 
implicate us  falsely and that has hurt us “ 
 
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ Yes that is correct , Navin” 
 
Dr Navin Thakkar asked  EC who is Dr Vishal Kundanani ? and screened slide . 

 
 
 How much he is close to Dr Ram ? Everybody knows it . 
 
Dr Atul said “  Dr Navin ,Stop it  Dr Jawahar Bhai ask him to stop “ 
 
Dr Thakkar requested “ Sir Sir , please  hear it out also “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said further “ Dr Vishal Kundanani also wrote a mail to all EC members “ 
 
Dr Atul – President said “ Can I take a permission of Ec to leave the meeting ?” 
Someone said “ Can we stop EC ?” 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ No No you cannot do that . Why you have not stopped Dr Ram 
Chaddha? Because it was not suitable to you ? It was not in agenda , even though 
you allowed him full. Does Ram  Chaddha had requested you to present ? NO” He 
had not made any request to EC , there was no agenda there , still you allowed him 
fully ” 
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Dr Atul said “ I have allowed you also fully “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ No , you are not allowed me fully “ 
 
Dr Atul asked  Dr Jawahar Jethwa to ask Navin “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Atul- Chair allowed Dr Ram Chaddha till last slide , so  should 
allow me till last slide , there are now few slides only.  
 
Dr Thakkar continued  to project slide and said “ Dr Vishal used word derogatory and 
heinous “ 

 

 
 

Someone said “ President sir can we stop the Ec Meeting “ 
 
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ You cannot stop the EC Meeting “ 
 
Dr Thakkar projected slides fast  to finish  
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 saying crux of matters . 
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Dr Thakkar said  last slide “  There is No LION and there is  No Hunter here. Do not 
make stories of Lion and Hunter ….There is No Lion or Hunter. We are not here for 
hunting anybody. Do not create wrong impression in the minds of EC Members . Do 
not make a story  . You just say the facts  
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“ Fancy words or emotional speech cannot  deviate one’s attention from  the crux of 
the matter. Crux of matter still remains  insertion of gobile.com in email ids of 711 
members of IOA  and  gain changing from gobile.com to other email Id as per status 
report of  Govardhan Committee “ 

 

 
 
Now most important matter and crux of problem  to be known to EC , which was not 
discussed well in  on 30-4-2023 meeting ,that is projected here in this slide .  Dr 
Thakkar projected slide and said” This is to  the reply  to Delhi High Court for 2020 
Election , where Dr Manish Dhawan has filed in interim application  that Dr AK Gupta 
has voted and he is an expired member  . There was noise of someone talking  , so Dr 
Thakkar said “ Listen Carefully , this is very very important  for our association and  
has nothing to do with Dr Ram Chaddha.,. It is my duty as Hon Secretary to inform all 
EC Members  and then take the decision , so that no one can allege that office of IOA 
secretary has not informed  EC.. Just Read it … We have submitted  this on 10th April 
to Delhi High Court and we have filed an affidavit  that the removal of dead person 
from  the voter list is a chronic problem which is being answered by answering 
defendant .For now , subsequent IOA Elections will be Aadhar based and Aadhar 
linked , so Only Aadhar verified members will be considered as a eligible voter on a 
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voter list . Linking and verification of Aadhaar  of members is started on IOA website 
and more than 800 members ( as per today’s date more than 1000)  have already 
done verification, so that no dead person name may appear in voter list. There were 
repeated announcements are made  in the form of obituary google form last year 
and this year and requested state bodies  to fill up the forms  and inform IOA office 
about members who are no more with us. So this is the reply with affidavit filed by 
IOA with the Delhi High Court. We cannot go against it, that is my opinion  as a Hon 
Secretary of IOA  from the office of Secretary of IOA.. You may have a different 
opinion. This step is to prevent further litigation and prevent  the fund getting used  
in legal expenses unnecessarily, which is used  for the academic purpose  for the 
young orthopaedic surgeons. 

 

 
 This is the only TOOL by which  we can do self-verification of all the members . 
There are many complaints and today complaint came  from Satara, Maharashtra  by 
senior orthopaedic surgeon that he has never made this email Id of  …..243@ 
rediffmail.com. Complaint is from very senior member Dr Vikash Mane practicing at 
Satara . There are so many  members have different email ids and why it is so ,we do 
not know . There is only way to correct instantly online by Aadhar. Anyone who 
wants to speak for Aadhar can speak for Aadhar.” 
 
Dr Atul –President IOA asked “ Are you finished with your presentation, sir ?” Dr 
Thakkar said , Yes sir , this was last slide , we can move forward “ 
 
Dr Atul Srivastava  said “ Thanks , please do not interrupt now “ Dr Thakkar stopped 
sharing and made open for discussion. 
 
Dr Atul said “ We have certain hands up Dr Sc Goel, followed by Dr Rajan Sharma, 
followed by Dr Jamal Ashraf, followed by Dr Karne and please be brief  “  Dr Harpal 
complained that he has also raised hand , requested to include him also . Dr Thakkar 



 52 

requested Dr Harpal to stop video to get bandwidth for uninterrupted audio from 
him . 
 
Dr Atul said that  Let him inform all as chair about one decision. And further said that 
“ I am very very firm on this . It was discussed in physical EC meeting  on 30-4-2023 
at length and today it has been rebutted  at length. I had proposed to form  the 
committee for sensitive issue , committee of five past presidents present at IOA 
House  on 30-4-2023 and I stand by that statement. This committee should look into 
the matter between the vice president  and secretary general . Committee  includes  
like Dr S C Goel.. Dr Thakkar interjected  and said strongly  “  I have objection”. Dr 
Atul said “ Do not interrupt “ Dr Thakkar replied “ I am not interrupting, I am raising 
my objection “ 
Dr Atul completed names “ Dr S C Goel, Dr Anil Jain,  Dr Shivashankar ,Dr  Sudhir 
Kapoor, Dr. Ramesh Sen.   They should discuss with Vice President and Secretary 
General and come out with solution “ Dr Asked Dr Thakkar “ Yes Dr Navin “ Dr 
Thakkar said “ You mentioned  in your statement that  issue is problem between vice 
president  and secretary general  , No wrong. It is the issue of  problem  with IOA 
data and correction done by election officer and his agency . There is nothing 
personal between….. “ Dr Atul interjected and said “ let me put on record that ….. Dr 
Thakkar interjected and said once you allowed me to talk let me complete. There is 
nothing personal between Vice president and Secretary General . Dr Jawahar 
Jethwasaid “ Yes , There was nothing personal “  Dr Thakkar continued and said “  
There is nothing personal with Dr Navin Thakkar or Dr Jawahar Jethwa, it was our 
duty  as Secretary General and IOA office because complaint was done by Dr Anup , 
he communicated to IOA office  and you and  I want to inform  EC members that any 
one physically by eyes cannot detect gobile.com scattered in 15000 member list , no 
one can identify  but in Dr Anup’s complaint with excel sheet , there were in  series 
in one column continuous  gobile.com, so office could identify easily. 
 
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid” it is Ok”.  Dr Atul said “ Jawharbhai is saying it is ok , so keep 
quiet.” Dr Thakkar replied to Dr Atul and said “ NO NO , Here is my request that Dr 
Ram has to say  that what he said on 31-10-2022  meeting was wrong. Today at least 
he has to say , he may have mistaken on that day -31-10-2022. Dr Atul said “ Other 
can speak only when you keep quite sir “ Dr Thakkar said “ Once I speak , please you 
keep quite once you allowed me and let me complete., that is my request. You 
allowed me to speak and then  not allowing me to complete” Dr Atul said “ You have 
said what you want to say since one and half hours “ Dr Thakkar said “ No No, that 
was a presentation and now it is the discussion . In discussion , I am requesting you 
again  that Ask Dr Ram Chaddha  to write down  that whatever he said on 31-10-
2022 meeting was wrong after  all these evidences by the agency and letter which 
you read in EC on 30-4-2023 , which you received it two days before the EC  . Dr Atul 
said “ You are saying again same “ Dr Thakkar said “ I am giving you the context . Dr 
Atul said “ Do Ec passes resolution that committee which I proposed on 30-4-2023 
meeting will be formed and will take care of this matter and there will be no more 
discussion on it “ Someone said “ Passed” 
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Dr Rajendra Abhyankar objected that , how can we take decision without discussion?  
When you are not allowing discussion, how can we sanction. Dr Karne objected and 
said “ Already Dr Ram Chaddha had put his say in last Ec on 30-4-2023 and  where he 
alleged Dr Navin Thakkar  and Dr Jawahar Jethwa. Dr Thakkar has put all evidences 
here and now Ec is capable of taking decision, why to form an another committee? 
EC is strong and capable enough to make decision on all evidences stated here. Dr 
Atul said to Dr Karne “ As I said in last EC , you are the judge  now what is your 
decision  as a EC member , come in one line ?” 
Dr Karne replied “ Agreed , two-three sentences only . Dr Jamal interjected and said 
“ What happened , Dr S C Goel will speak first” Dr Thakkar tried to object this 
interjection. Dr Atul said “ One will speak only when I permit to speak”  Dr Karne said 
“ You asked me to speak, so I spoke , if want me to speak later on, no problem “ Dr 
Atul said “ After Dr S C Goel” Dr Rajan Sharma said “I am also waiting? Dr Atul said Dr 
Goel, Dr Rajan Sharma, Dr Jamal Ashraf, Dr Harpal and Dr Karne . “ 
 
Dr S C Goel said” My submission is that thing which has been discussed and decided 
on last Sunday , why we are discussion again . Agenda of election was over and only 
academic committee report was to be discussed , do we want to undo everything ?“ 
 
 
Dr Dhaval Desai Questioned “ What was decided ?” Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ Nothing 
was decided , there is nothing like undo“ Dr Dhaval said “ Fair enough “ 
 
Dr Thakkar requested  Chair  “ Can I speak ?” 
 
Dr Jamal interjected again and said in place of chair “ No sir ,Dr Rajan  now “ 
 

Dr Thakkar objected strongly  and said “Sir,  I must put facts on records that Dr Jamal is not a 
EC member . We allowed to attend the EC for your agenda only on 30-4-2023 as you are not 
an official EC member and your agenda is over in last meeting . I must put the facts on paper  
that Dr Jamal is not an official Ec member . Dr Jamal said “ Do you want to put vote on that ? 
Dr Thakkar replied “ No “ Dr Jawahar said “ No voting and no discussion on that “ Dr Thakkar 
said “ as a organising secretary , you cannot raise any points in any agenda other than your 
agenda , silently listen it. Dr Jamal said “ Then who ?” Dr Thakkar said “ We can give that 
much grace that you can listen , but your agenda is over , so keep silence”  Dr Jamal said “ I 
do not need grace from you . Dr Thakkar said “ We allowed you on 30-4-2023 to present 
your agenda of IOACON and discussion and  also written to you to exactly same .  Dr Jamal 
said “ President sir , I object to this line “we allowed” , I do not need  any permission from 
the secretary . constitution mandates  that Organising Secretary can attend the Executive 
Committee meeting . Dr Thakkar said “ Yes ,  ONLY for that specific agenda of report of 
Organising secretary “  
 
Dr Jamal asked “ Now I want  to see where it is written for specific agenda ?”  Dr Thakkar 
said “ You can refer to constitution and convention “ Dr Karne said to Dr Jamal “ You are not 
Ec member “ Dr Thakkar said “ you are not designated EC member , so you can not have any 
inputs, keep silence, please“ Dr Jamal said “ How dare you can say me to keep silence , how 
dare you can ?“ Dr Karne said  to Dr Jamal and requested “ You are not designated EC 
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member “ Dr Jamal said “ read the constitution  it is written that Organising Secretary will 
attend all EC meetings. Dr Thakkar said again “ Yes for that particular agenda of IOACON 
report” 
 
Dr Atul asked to stop conversation and asked Dr rajan sharma to speak . Dr Rajan Sharma 
asked for permission from Dr Thakkar to speak and asked does he authorised ?. Dr Thakkar 
said “ Yes, you are authorised Ec member” Dr Rajan was muted and again unmuted himself 
and said and asked assurance that whatever will he will speak , will not be recorded and 
asked verbal assurance. Dr Thakkar said that will it will be circulated to members in mail ? Dr 
Thakkar said  “ It is for your information , all Ec and GBM are recorded for making minutes 
and used for EC discussion. Dr Rajan Sharma said “ Will it be used for your personal gain ? Dr 
Thakkar said categorically “ No No sir do not say  like that , it is not for anyone’s personal 
gain, it is for Ec discussion and do not try to deviate things , please. Dr Jethwasaid “ Do not 
say like this , it is not for any personal gains” Dr Jawahar Jethwaasked Dr Sharma to 
complete , whatever he wants to say ., no one is stopping you.  Dr Atul said to Dr rajan 
Sharma “ please complete” Dr Sharma said “Allegations , counter allegations should come to 
some end , down the line.  We should not name people who are not present .  There is 
nothing wrong if someone says I am Dr Ram’s friend, I am Dr Atul Srivastava’s friend .  I 
would like to request Dr Thakkar to withdraw his statement that Dr Ram’s visit to Canada 
was made up , Moksh  his son is like my son and I was fully involved in  his injury during 
covid time  and the way that boy  underwent a turmoil  for his ankle injury and whole circle 
of friends were involved in it “ Dr Thakkar said categorically “ I have never said that his visit 
to Canada was made up , only we said is it was planned visit , you are putting wrong words” 
Dr Jawahar said “ No need to give rebuttal “  Dr Thakkar said “ It has to be noted fact that I 
have never said words which Dr sharma said, I said only that it was a planned visit” Dr 
sharma said “ It was not planned visit , Dr Ram could not go when boy got injury  , but could 
go when he got all clearances. Dr Thakkar said “ Yes , that is planned one “  
 
Dr Rajan shama narrated his experience  and philosophy as a president of IMA and said 
President and Secretary are like LORD Shiva , who drink all the  poison  for the betterment 
of the society and in this case the association “ Why we should make an insinuation, when 
committee has been formed , except Dr Ram gave rebuttal and then Dr Navin gave a 
rebuttal , fine . Now the time is to end it and go ahead with this. Not racking the issue . Dr 
Thakkar said “ We are not racking “ Dr Rajan said that  my mother is expired and I have her 
Aadhaar , but dictum is  not to vote for dead. No personal attacks to be done . Dr Thakkar 
said “ We have not done any accusations ,  said only facts. “ . 
 
Dr Atul again asked EC “ Do  we pass to make a committee to investigate and settle this 
issue for once and for all ?”  
 
Dr Atul asked question to EC that can we permit Dr Jamal Ashraf to speak ?  Dr Jawahar 
Jethwasaid “ No , he can observe only  and cannot give opinion as EC member . Dr Karne 
said  “it will be against the rules “ Dr Atul said “ We should be courteous enough to allow 
him to speak “ Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar said “ Yes are courteous “  Dr Jamal said “ I need 
to make one comment . Currently in the people attending EC , if you go by the definition of 
EC , then Dr S C Goel is not an Ec member , Dr Sudhir Kumar is not an Ec member . So why 
are you  signalling me and not anybody else . Non Ec members have already spoken. Dr 
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Vivek trikha is not an EC member.  Half of the people here are not EC members. Dr Thakkar 
said “ They are EC members may not be elected but nominated “ Dr Atul said “ let me put 
the fact here , but it is up to the EC to decide and please do not allege me again that  Dr 
Jamal happens to be a great friend of Atul Srivastava. I am just putting the facts . The fact is 
out of 170 odd Ec members , more than 60 percent are nominated members . Only the 
President , Secretary, CSRC are elected , state representatives are elected , the CEC is also 
partly elected. The organising secretary happens to be an elected member , elected by 
15000 members as organising secretary, where 80 percent are nominated here . please 
have the courtesy to allow him to speak  at least , that is my personal take on it , Dr Jamal 
Ashraf “ 
 
Dr Jamal Ashraf said “ Number 1:  If you read blue book responsibility of organising 
committee is to attend  6 executive committee meetings . Number 2 : certain points about , 
one : making comments and making insinuations  are very very different.. two : fir the 
benefits of all Ec members , minutes are not only written  for what is said and what is not 
said. Minutes are to put facts for records  for the history to note was said and how it was 
decided to be used for future  use for betterment of association. It does not appear nice , 
when minutes of this particular meeting  will show  Dr Ram Chaddha said , nanga Hu mein. 
This kind of thing should not be displayed , said or shown , if they are said in private 
meetings .  number 3:  I do not think edited clips  should be allowed by anybody .I have 
some meetings which I did  for constitutional committee recorded. I would  not edit clips 
and then show to everybody to make my point right. To use edited clips to prove your point 
is absolutely incorrect “  
 
Dr Jamal said further “ certain corrections in Secretary general’s report where he started by 
saying that in Ec Dr Ram Chaddha was declared as Election office by a resolution . It is not 
correct if done, as Vice president is election officer by default being vice president as per 
constitution and EC does not need to pass the resolution. By election of VP , he becomes 
election officer ”  Number two I found it very very disturbing  when secretary general shown 
a portion of letter  what Dr Ram Chaddha wrote  to inquiry committee, which Dr Ram 
Chaddha did not send  to the president or secretary general in which he mentioned about 
inquiry committee being bias. I want to know from the EC , from inquiry committee 
members  how Dr Ram Chaddha’s email  sent ONLY to inquiry committee is being displayed 
by the secretary general on screen ?. this question I want to put on record to the members 
of inquiry committee “ Dr Thakkar said “ I will answer this “ Dr Jamal said “ Can I finish ?” Dr 
Thakkar said , Ok you finish it “ Dr Jamal said further “ Dr Jawahar Jethwaand Dr Thakkar 
said that they have put ONLY facts and not done any Accusation on Ram Chaddha , but what 
sentence they said on 31-10-2022 was “ It all seems  not a mistake “ which implies that it is a 
mistake .  Finally I would like to say that it is good that you have rebutted  to what Dr Ram 
Chaddha shown on that day , but  surprisingly sir , Dr Ram made certain direct accusations 
against final voter list , but I am surprised that you have not rebutted  about certain dead 
members  whose obituaries were already read  were added to the voter list. He said that 
there were some updated members  were not included and he had pointed out which 
needed to be rebutted.  Finally to our utter surprise, we were informed in the EC  on last 
Sunday that Dr Ramesh did not get to vote. It was very much surprising to me that President 
of IOA  does not have a vote . I called up Dr Ramesh Sen , called up , I mean I could not 
understand how it has happened and we never knew about it . I called up Dr Ram Chaddha , 
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I called up Dr Ramesh Sen and called up everybody and what I found out  that IOA sent list 
to agency had Dr Ramesh Sen name, agency sent list back to IOA had name of Dr Ramesh 
Sen , but in voter list name of Ramesh Sen was removed .We need to investigate that, why 
did Ramesh Sen get removed , need to find fault , Thank you “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Thank you , can I answer  Dr Atul  or no need to answer as per your say ….  
Or You can go ahead for further discussion. Dr Atul said Dr Karne , then Dr Harpal. Dr Karne 
said”  thank u sir.  There are certain things happened wrong about gobile.com which 
everyone has accepted  that was not correct  as far as gobile .com , so there is no dispute 
that something wrong has happened . Only thing which happened in last Ec meeting and in 
this Ec meeting is pointing the finger , who is responsible for that . In last Ec meeting We 
heard Dr Ram Chaddha and he tried to convince everybody that  it was a mistake of  IOA 
office, Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar Jethwa, but now  Thakkar has conveyed everybody  that 
Dr Ram Chaddha has done all this .  Dr Atul said “ With your permission , can I interrupt you 
? With folded hands I would like to request all the EC members , Dekhiye , I have gone 
through Dr Chaddha’s presentation and on 30-4-2022 and I have  gone through Dr Navin’s 
elaborate presentation  today  and let me tell you , that is why I propose  committee 
because this cannot be  solved just on the zoom. Each and everything is discussed  with the 
persons , to come out for conclusion. Dr Karne said “ Can I elaborate sir ? Dr Atul said “ Yes” 
Dr Karne said “ Whatever has happened about gobile.com , there is already a Govardhan 
Committee looking after this particular matter , why this has happened and what are 
reasons for this to happen .So Only on this ground GBM has formed  Govardhan committee 
and it is working . let the Govardhan committee come out with report . Dr Atul said “ can I 
again comment “ we are mixing the both the facts . Govardhan committee is formed to see 
for elections and  here we want to form a committee  for preelection process  sir , both are 
different things , if you try to understand“  
 
Dr Thakkar objected very strongly and said “ No, No, No, no ….. Govardhan committee is 
looking for gobile.com , why there was irregularity by Dr Ram that is why it is passed in GBM 
that if Dr Ram is  found guilty by committee , Dr Ram has to be suspended that is written in 
the GBM minutes. Once the GBM has constituted a committee with same subject , EC has 
no business to constitute  a committee on same subject “ Dr Atul said “ Ok , then we are not 
discussing this as Govardhan committee is looking after this.  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Yes GBM is superior than EC , so we are not forming any such committee . 
It is fact that in meeting at IOA house Dr Shivashankar also objected the same and so idea 
was dropped on that day only and decided for not to form committee . As S C Goel said, do 
you want to revert that decision on that day of EC ?, so do not make that point again. “ 
Dr Atul said “ Can I speak ? , Keep quiet when I am speaking “  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ No No , when  you allowed me to speak , then allow me to speak 
completely . you cannot  curtail me” Dr Atul said “ have you completed ?” Dr Thakkar said , 
No , Let me complete  it .  Dr Thakkar reiterated again “GBM  has formed Govardhan 
committee for it, IOA house meeting it was decided for not to make committee. Dr S C Goel 
has said not to revert decision and now you are trying to form a new committee , that is 
wrong “  Dr Atul said , can I speak , if you have completed “ Dr Thakkar said  “second point  , 
that it is not a personal problem of  Dr Navin Thakkar and Dr Ram Chaddha , this is the 
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problem of IOA . So do not try to picturise wrongly  which I had told you Dr Atul on that day 
also and you had accepted it . Dr Atul said “ You are again alleging “ Dr Thakkar , No No you 
tried it on that day and I pointed out that it is wrong and you had corrected your version  
and said that it is the problem of IOA data update and election officer and not the problem 
between Dr Ram and Dr Thakkar. “ Dr Atul said “ can you keep quiet “ Dr Thakkar said No No  
How van be I quite when you are saying wrong facts to EC, which I am correcting , that is all 
and I should be allowed to correct wrong things ” Dr Atul said “ It is not personal” Dr 
Thakkar said “ yes then you are right “ Dr Atul said further “ let me tell you , whatever you 
may say , this big fighting and whatever exchange of thoughts  between you and Dr Ram 
Chaddha . Dr Thakkar interjected and said “ No” Dr Atul continued “ That has hurt IOA  a lot 
“ 
 
Dr Thakkar said strongly “ No I object . let put on records  thatDr Ram made a personal 
comments and allegations on Dr Thakkar and Dr Jawahar Jethwa that he was not supervised 
by him and it was supervised by us .  He made wrong facts and said wrong to EC and that is 
our limited contention. “ 
 
Dr Atul asked Dr Jawahar to stop Dr Navin “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “  Nobody can tell me I am enough adult sir. Dr Atul , you are trying to 
deviate the things  and that will not be allowed . 
 
Dr Atul said “ again you are alleging , what I am deviating ? 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ It is very clear and say that  it was a problem of IOA data and that 
committee is already formed by the GBM  and there is no personal problem between Dr 
Ram Chaddha and Dr Navin and EC cannot form a another committee for same subject as 
GBM is supreme”  
 
Dr Atul said “ keep quiet “ Let me speak , you have spoken “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ let me speak and complete what I am speaking . you are not allowing me 
to complete” 
 
Dr Atul said “ You complete then I will speak “ Dr Thakkar said “ Thank you chair , there is no 
personal problem between Dr Ram Chaddha and Dr Navin Thakkar , make it crystal clear in 
minds of all EC members. It is a problem of IOA data and when the complaint came from Dr 
Anup ,   this problem got raised, otherwise , there was no problem and in that meeting of 
31-10-2022 , if he had not said wrongly and tried to put  wrong facts to EC  with rebuttal 
from us. Now you and all know the facts , you read that letter of Mr Nikhil Mittal . So now 
you have to pass that we condemn what Dr Ram Chaddha said on 31-10-2022 and he has to 
retract back his words . As a chair , as a senior person, as elected member , as a custodian of 
IOA  Dr Atul you must say now that facts are now clear  that the Mr Nikhil has accepted his 
mistake and gave unconditional apology  and Dr Ram also presented about mistake of 
agency . So please , this is a small request to  you Dr Atul as a chair and all Ec members  and 
request to Dr Atul Srivastav to remain impartial  and tell that  we condemn what Dr Ram 
said  on 31-10-2022 Ec . this is a very simple requirement  from Dr Jawahar Jethwaand Dr 
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Navin Thakkar  and please do not deviate matter and this is the problem and there is no 
need of any further committee as committee by GBM is working on same subject “ 
 
Dr Atul said “ have you completed sir , can I speak now “  
Dr Thakkar said “ Thank you sir completed can go ahead further now  “ 
 Dr Atul said “ I am concluding this issue that as you have said that this matter is under Dr 
Govardhan Committee . Let Govardhan committee come with its report . We will act 
accordingly .  We are not forming  any new committee and we move forward with our 
agenda ” 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Thank you . Dr Anup asked “ May I speak ?“ 
Dr Atul said “ Not on this issue , no one on this issue , let us wait till Govardhan Committee 
report , next is President advisory committee . “  No one responded , so next asked is UG PG 
Training .  Dr Atul requested  Dr Thakkar to take it forward agenda for a while .  Dr Thakkar 
was busy in admitting members in zoom meeting .  
 
Dr Thakkar asked , does Dr Sc Goel is here for Blue Book review committee? Repeated again 
but no response .  IOA Building committee – Dr Vijay sharma , are you there ? . No response  
 Next  

 
Membership Drive Committee - Dr K P Raju  
and Team  
 Dr Atul named different committee chairs and asked about their presence  
Dr Manneshi Bansal  finally presented the report with President theme of String 
Bones , String nation . “ he informed house about the campaign  and shown QR Code 
and how to join IOA online  in a simplified way and suggested to have QR code 
printed in all CMES of states and drive advertisement in all Brochures .  
 
Dr Atul asked other committee chair who are present . Dr Karne raised hand , so  Dr 
Atul –Chair allowed him to speak till committee report ppt gets loaded .  Dr Karne 
said “ Thank you chair , I wanted to tell two or three things which you did not allow 
me to speak last time also and in this Ec also. I want to say ONLY that  Dr Ram has 
also accepted now that Mr Nikhil Mittal has done all the things , so there is no point 
in finger pointing towards either Dr Ram and Dr Navinbhai  or Dr Jawahar Jethwahas 
done mistakes  , so we move forward now as Mr Nikhil Mittal has accepted himself , 
so let everything continue toward Mr Nikhil Mittal. Second point I wanted to say that 
when the clips are presented  there is difference between edited clip and  altered 
clip . If someone wants to give evidence , so he cannot show whole video of 4 hours 
in EC , he can show the certain part of video or audio  and that cannot be called 
edited or altered clip . Third  point is Dr Navinbhai has shown the  mail of the 
committee  which Dr Ram Chaddha had sent to committee. If I am correct in last EC 
meeting , himself has shown his email to EC  what committee asked him and that 
was presented in last EC , so it is not a big issue that  Dr Thakkar has shown the mail 
which is connected to that committee. 
 
Dr Karne requested that  I will be presenting about Office orthopaedics . 
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Office Orthopaedics  Committee - Dr N J Karne  
and Team  
 
Dr Karne projected slides of his committee report  thing Dr Atul Srivastava about 
taking cognizance of this subject  and informed about context and definition of office  
orthopaedics  in Indian context to remove myth about it and invited any opinions/ 
suggestions to change  definition. He suggested nation wise faculty for selected 
topics to have pool of faculty for office orthopaedics in IOACON 2023 . Making a 
consensus in certain conditions like Tennis elbow , plantar fasciitis , frozen shoulder . 
He said that in future we will make National  Association  affiliated to IOA .  
Dr Atul thanked Dr Karne and said that he thinks enough time is given to him “  
 
Dr Jamal objected and one correction for Dr Karne’s report  and said “ Dr Ram 
Chaddha  had read out a letter to the grievance committee and he had not displayed 
it  and Dr Navin today displayed it .  Dr Jamal said again “Dr Navin Thakkar  has 
displayed today letter , Dr Ram Chaddha had read it and not displayed here” Dr 
Karne said “ Whatever “. Dr Jamal said “ That means inquiry committee has given it 
to Dr Navin “ Dr Karne said , that is only twisting of words and Dr Navin Thakkar 
displayed what Dr Ram written to Committee.  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ I will reply to this and say clear cut . On14th , if I remember very 
well , we received a mail from inquiry committee that you are going to be called in 
zoom meeting . It was combined same mail to me and Dr Jawahar Jethwa and 
mentioned that  to answer your rebuttal to  allegations made in letter with letter of 
Dr Ram attached where he is alleging you . inquiry committee had attached that 
letter , that is why I have that letter of Dr Ram to committee . letter which Dr Ram 
read out , same letter I have . I have displayed a portion of letter which he 
purposefully missed on that day and not read out  full letter ,particularly that portion 
of letter which I displayed here for information of EC “ 
 
Dr Atul said , that is cleared now , next agenda “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ I have put the explanation, Dr Jamal are you satisfied ?  Dr Jamal 
are you satisfied or not ? 
I want to ask the questioner  Dr Jamal , he is satisfied or not ?  
 
Dr Atul said that it is ok , Chair satisfied “  
 
Dr Karne said “ I have last point to say as past Legal and grievance committee chair 
that , when IOA has filed   in Delhi high court  and it is better to follow that particular 
affidavit , otherwise it will amount to the contempt of court.. If we have filled an 
affidavit for Aadhar which I was not aware till this time that all subsequent elections 
will be Aadhar based and Aadhar linked “  
 



 60 

Dr Atul said “ I have told the  Secretary General that after this meeting , we will 
discuss with our lawyer  and then move forward  sir  we will do nothing which harms 
the IOA . This issue was discussed in last EC and I have said that it will be a gradual 
process , how can we have only 800 members going for voting ?“ Dr Karne said “ I 
agree with you , even if 4000-5000 members verify their Aadhar , there should not 
any injustice to other members , but there should be some mechanism to verify. “ Dr 
Atul said “ We will discuss with Lawyer and then move forward “  
 
Dr Thakkar requested to allow him to speak “  I would like to say something . if you  
make it mandatory ,then and then everyone will do Aadhar updation, because we 
have already made mandatory that either email or mobile has to be there to be 
eligible voter., same wat Aadhar because there are problems .” Dr Thakkar asked all 
“ Do we agree that there is a problem in the list and there are complaints ? 
 I received complaint  from the Maharashtra , number of members have said that we 
have not made this email Id , then who has made our email Id ? How to rectify this? 
ONLY way is Aadhar. So we needed the tool to verify and it is passed in GBM , where 
it is not written anywhere that it will be gradual  process.  
 
Dr Atul said “ I have a problem “ 
You are saying same thing again and again” 
 
Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ No No ,that is not the point , it is doable “ Dr Thakkar said “ 
It is doable  easily then why a gradual process ?  
 
Dr Anup interjected and said “ may I speak  something on it “  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ let me complete first , then you will be speaking , this is a small 
request to  you Dr Anup, Can I continue , so that I can say what I was conveying to Ec 
members ?” 
 
Dr Anup said “ Sir , I am just asking president sir , if he allows you , please continue 
sir and I will speak later , no problem “  
 
Dr Thakkar said “  I was presenting already and Dr Anup you asked in between , that 
is why the rule is  let one complete and then start other “ 
 
Dr Anup said “ I had raised my hand since 30 minutes” 
 
Dr Thakkar said  “ Now , it is up to the President , if he says I continue , I will , 
otherwise not “ 
 
Dr Atul said “ Navin , followed by Anup “  
 
Dr Thakkar continued “ Ok Fine Thank you. Now it is cleared. We had concluded in 
GBM that there is a problem. There was a problem and it was discussed at length 
about it to make a voter list, update the data. There are issues of the spurious 
emails, spurious mobile numbers , so many complaints  of previous data , which 



 61 

cannot be verified  by any individual  or it cannot be verified. So after discussion in 
GBM, we decided that now IOA elections will be Aadhar based and Aadhar linked  to 
avoid problem of dead members and to avoid possible spurious voters . It was 
discussed that spurious voters should not come in the list to prevent litigation and 
that takes away a good fund of IOA  which can be used academically for young 
orthopaedic surgeons . So we have not said that it will be a gradual process. It was in 
the times of before 10 years , when internet connections were weak. Now  internet 
connection is everywhere. Every person is well connected by mobile. So  it has to be 
done immediately . If we say that we do not want to do from this year , that implies 
that we still want to continue with spurious emails and mobile numbers  and again a 
problem in the court. Do You accept that ?  Do you want a litigation again , President 
Sir ? You do not want it . Members do not want it  and that was the opinion of 
members in GBM . It was decided and proposed and seconded . According to that we 
started  on our website  Aadhar self-verification online and more than 1000 have 
verified  successfully. Now we have to decide in this EC that  we make  notifications  
to the members  as we do notifications to update data by members themselves. If 
they do not update their mobile and email, they will not be eligible voters , same 
way they will not be eligible if  they do not verify their Aadhar . This is the only which 
can be allowed by the court , if litigation happens . We have submitted in the court 
when court asked  for this and according to advice of IOA lawyer , we have done 
affidavit . So it will be prudent  to start from this year and we must pass  resolution 
that we will  make notifications Three-Four - Five times and after enough notification  
as done in update of data, if they are not updating , then they are not interested in  
IOA elections. Same way if they do not update their Aadhar , they are not interested 
in IOA elections. And then they cannot complain.  As Dr Atul said that video you have 
seen and heard  3-4 notifications and then it is up to the members to update their 
data. After that they cannot say that we are not able to vote . Why we should not 
become TRANSPARENT from this year ? Ant Reason ? Any argument  for this ? Why 
in a staggered way ? Why in a gradual way ? Sorry , I think this is a palatable 
argument. 
 
Dr Atul said “ Ok, Dr Anup “ 
 Dr Anup said “ Thank you for allowing me to speak . Two things I want to present 
here which I have already presented in EC meeting on 30-4-2023. I definitely agree 
that Id verification of each and every member should  be done  and methodology 
should be adopted for the Transparency of the voter’s list , but also I do agree that  
any affidavit which whatsoever , I do not know the exact language , whosoever has 
given in the court of law , then  our Advocate of IOA will be right person . We should 
take a clear cut opinion of IOA advocate on this issue that how we can go forward to  
avoid any litigation “ Dr Anup again repeated same  and  said “that is my submission 
sir”. Dr Karne said “ On one side correct that we have given affidavit in high court  , if 
lawyer opines , then also some people may go against opinion of lawyer . Dr Anup 
said to Dr Karne  “ I will request you to ask the chair  first to speak “ Dr Karne said “ I 
am giving my opinion on one side that is issue and on second side issue is for 
members who are not updating the Aadhar and if hardly any 2-3 thousand members 
will participate in election. So as we should make some arrangement as our 
members are very lazy , so we must give them as president said 4-5 notifications  



 62 

and even after they do not do , that means they are not keen to vote for IOA Election 
. If we can give them mechanism to do it . Dr Anup interjected that “ Only person 
who can opine is IOA lawyer about legality . Dr Atul said “ Dr Karne’s point is well 
taken , Dr Anup are you finished , Dr S C Goel sir ?” 
 
Dr SC Goel said “  We should take opinion of lawyer and what should be the 
minimum number to adopt it . I think at least 50 percentage members if does Aadhar 
verification we can do. If out of 15000, 7500 members do Aadhar verification , it is 
OK . Dr Atul said that “ we will discuss with the Lawyer and decide “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ can we pass a resolution that  Aadhar is mandatory “  
 
Dr Atul said  I have objection , before passing the resolution , please consider my 
comment and minute it .  Dr Thakkar said “ Yes Yes 100% , you can have comment 
“Dr Atul said “  I feel as a chair  I ditto what Dr Karne said and I partially  ditto what 
Dr Goel said . I feel it is a welcome and very important good step on the behalf of 
IOA  of linking Aadhar  verification to the voter list , but I very strongly feel that it 
should be a gradual process , so that maximum members can participate and I agree 
with Dr Karne that even if 100 members are denied their right , that is not correct , 
so let it be a gradual process . I am totally for it but starting t from this year , where 
2000 or 3000 of Aadhaar verified list will be injustice  and secretary general , we will 
be inviting litigation , then .  Dr Thakkar said to Dr Atul that “ this is your assumption 
that only 200-3000 members will do Aadhar verification. At least we have to pass a 
resolution for notification  that please update your  Aadhar “. Dr Atul interjected that 
you have to pass resolution that mandatory Aadhar verification is required for 
update , but  not for voting for this year” Dr Thakkar  said “ Ok Ok , we can pass a 
resolution that Aadhar is mandatory for update  and we will give notification for that 
as per the written advice of written document from our lawyer  that we have 
submitted this affidavit in Delhi high court , if we are binding to that , it will become 
compulsory that only Aadhar verified members will be able to vote “  Dr Atul said “ 
Yes we will discuss with the lawyer . “ Dr Thakkar , not only we will discuss , we have 
to get written document from IOA lawyer . Dr Atul said “ Ok” . Dr Anup said “ perfect 
“ . Dr Thakkar cleared further that  again we can meet and discuss but till that time  
we will send notifications to the members and resolution will be “ It is mandatory to 
do Aadhar verification in update , but it will be applied  to become vote  only once 
high court clears it and written document received from IOA lawyer of no objection “ 
Is it right sir ? “  Dr Atul said “ No , That is not right . I think we pass the resolution  
that  we will make notifications to all members   that it is mandatory to link your 
Aadhar  and update your profile  that is enough “  Dr Jawahar Jethwasaid “ Let us 
give multiple notification “ Dr Atul said “ Yes “ . Dr Thakkar said “ Ok , so we are now 
passing the resolution that we will give multiple notifications to members that “ it is 
mandatory to link  your Aadhar and update  your profile “  meanwhile ,we will get a 
letter from IOA lawyer  and  comment from the High Court , if comes . Dr Atul said “ 
That is not required to write . Dr Thakkar said we are not writing in resolution that 
part , but it is a part of discussion and decision making . 
 
Dr Anup asked , is it Mandatory for Aadhar , or any other Id will also work ? 
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Dr Thakkar said “ It should be Aadhar because it is universally  accepted and instant 
to verify. “ Dr Anup said “ I have no objection to Aadhar , but suggesting to avoid 
litigation . 
 
Dr Jawahar Said “ Let us start the notifications “ Dr Thakkar agreed and said yes we 
are starting notifications  Dr Thakkar said that “ we are starting from today 
notifications that it is Mandatory , right ? Dr Atul said “ right , nest agenda “ 

 
WOICE  Committee - Dr Aarti Dewan  and Team 
 
Dr Aarti presented WOICE – Female wing report  and thanked for dedicated one hour , 
Mulla Firoz session and said they are more than 300 members in WOICE. She projected all 
progRams done and WOICE members remain present  in all academic progRams  and 
thanked President and Hon sec. She mentioned activity done in APOA by Dr rujuta Mehta . 
She mentioned all webinars done by WOICE. And inspiring symphonies in SICOT.  She 
requested Mulla Firoz best paper into Gold medal. Dr Atul said that we have received  this 
proposal for gold medal . He asked all members and it was passed for gold medal  

Presidential Theme   Committee - Dr Amarnath with team 
Dr Amarnath presented report of osteoporosis guidelines by Delphi method with 
questions asked  to orthopaedic faculty and other branch faculty like Nephrology, 
Endocrinologist , Gynaecologist, Rheumatologist etc as Team and having meeting . 
More than 60 questions made for Delphi method and it will be circulated and we will 
get responses and we will  make GUIDE LINE .  We will be ready to make YEAR BOOK 
. Dr Atul thanked and wish made that YEAR BOOK will get released in Lucknow. 

Disaster Management  Committee - Dr Manoj 
Choudhary  and Team  
Dr Manoj Choudhary presented his report  with definition of disaster. He informed 
house that how team will be made with NDRF team and will get input and training 
from NDRF . 

Medicolegal  Committee – Dr Rahul Katta   
and Team  
 
Dr Govind Purohit presented his report and suggested that committee is ready to 
help each and every member to prevent litigation , for that education, seminars and 
CME on that subject and webinars . After incident happens how to tackle etc . How 
to take consent  and what are important points and record keeping . all points he 
narrated in slides after some difficulty in projecting slide.  Dr Karne suggested to add 
the point of giving suggestion to all members to go for indemnity insurance as IOA 
has done lot of efforts to get subsidised premium and all facilities for IOA members 
from Cover You  and ask them who are owning the nursing home to take insurance 
for Nursing home also and third point you take issue of violence to doctors and that 
is also important. “ 
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Dr Atul and Dr Govind Purohit thanked Dr Karne for valid suggestions .  Dr Atul asked 
any committee chair now remaining ? 
 
Dr Harpal requested that he is waiting for his turn since morning . Dr Atul said , Dr 
Harpal “  
 
Dr Harpal said “ Sir I request the chair and other honourable Ec members to give me 
a patient listening and not disturbing in between. I will  be addressing to Chair  as  a 
norm but my message should go  loud and clear to  whole  EC. Sir ,  with due 
apologies , I would like to submit first who conducts the Ec meeting and who is the 
chair in EC meeting ? It does not seem to be  your Ec and you are  conducting the 
meeting , I am very sorry to say that  and I want this on record as a EC member , I am 
elected EC member from North Zone and state representative from Punjab. Second ,  
Sir , I have written a letter to you regarding  GOA extraordinary GBM minutes and 
the videos and not received any answer on this. Neither this point is raised in this 
Ecmeeting . minutes have been fudged , this strongly I am in knowledge because  I 
was present during  the EGM  and minutes have been fudged , we should make this 
front of Ec , so that truth to come out. Sir my third point is  Govardhan Committee is 
looking into Election fiasco that is ok, but  how come Dr Ramesh Sen’s name was 
missing from final electoral list ? If so called culprit  Nikhil Mittal has put his name , 
how did  other people’s name whose obituary  are in the list , there should be a 
committee to go into a detail and who so ever is responsible  for it ,same sentence 
should be given  to that person as promised in Govardhan Committee. Ec has to 
accept this and we will take it up in GBM also. 
 
Dr Atul  “ Dr Navin “ Dr Thakkar said “ Sir “ Dr Harpal said “ One more point from me 
. Secretary general or Hon Sec , I am not finding which is the term  I have to use , he 
is the person running  the association as per morning presentation by Dr Navin that 
he is the responsible person to run the association , I fully agree with that. I am going 
to use same terminology here , if he is the one who is running the association, how 
was the list of IOA  members was given to Nikhil Mittal  without memorandum ?  
Who shared the list with Mr Nikhil Mittal without  memorandum ? This should also 
in purview of inquiry committee. If there was no MOU signed and IOA office was not 
aware , why was the payment released ? This should also be a part of inquiry 
committee.  This is not a Jaise Punjabi me kahte hai , not a personal jagir of someone  
. How  can you sign a cheque without signing a MOU ?  How can you forward the list 
? Wethere it is Mr Pandey , Mr secretary , A B C or X Y Z , nobody has the authority to 
give a list to third party  and it is members’ money , how  it was paid , who signed the 
cheque  without a MOU ? Whose responsibility is , we have to  fix the responsibility. 
Why was the cheque signed ?  kal kya me authorise kar dunga  to kya aap char lakh 
rupiya sign kar ke de donge ? we want answers to all this . “ Dr Atul said “ Dr Navin , 
unmute yourself “ Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Harpal , you have seen on screen that 
payment is done by Chairman of finance committee Dr Atul as documented in 
Treasure’s mail “   Dr Harpal said “ If you do not have the MOU , finance committee 
cannot do payment “ Dr Thakkar said facts that “ MOU was going to be produced by 
Dr Ram as responsibility was given to Dr Ram  . Dr Harpal said “ If you are the 
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custodian and if there is no MOU , no payment should be done “. Dr Thakkar said to 
Dr Harpal “ Yes you are right , so you say that putting a trust in Dr Ram was the fault. 
Dr Harpal said “ No sir I am not saying that “ Dr Thakkar said , yes it was Dr Ram’s 
responsibility and not done , so it was fault of Dr Ram , yes it was a fault , agree. Dr 
Jawahar Jethwasaid “ We trusted Dr Ram , that is why process was on . We should 
not have trusted Ram , yes agree “ . Dr Thakkar said further “ Dr Harpal said that list 
was transferred to Mr Nikhil Mittal by Hon secretary . , Sorry , IOA office had given 
list to Dr Ram Chaddha and Dr Ram Chaddha has transferred list to third party his 
man Nikhil Mittal  even before  Nikhil Mittal was decided as vendor . Dr Ram was 
supposed to give IOA , vendor’s name , details of team members  to be circulated to 
members to  assure members that there is no spurious call asking email ID and 
mobile numbers , but Dr Ram has not even submitted that to IOA . Dr Ram was 
supposed to give proposal with vendors quotation before finalising vendor , but he 
has given all quotations after one month of completion of work , just before signing 
the cheque , kindly see treasure’s mail as evidence projected in morning here.  Dr 
Ram submitted all quotations and bill to IOA and within  half an hour  Finance 
committee chair Dr Atul Srivastava has passed the bill and treasurer has given the 
payment . So  you indirectly say that  Dr Atul and Dr Navin Thakkar should not have 
trusted Dr Ram Chaddha . Dr Harpal said “ I am not saying trust this one or that one , 
but payment should not have been done without MOU .”  
 Dr Thakkar requested Dr Harpal and said “ Let me complete ,  problem came only 
when  there was gobile.com. So many projects are going on together . Dr Harpal , 
you have not passed in IOA for copy right . Who signed for copyright ? where is the 
memorandum of copyright of IOA for book which you got printed . Can you answer 
this ?  Dr Harpal said “ What copyright ? Dr Thakkar said “ why you have  printed that 
book with your photo ? Who has given authority to you to give copyright of IOA to 
third party ? What is the document ? Give us the document . Dr Harpal said “ Give 
me the chance to reply  Kerala…. Dr Thakkar said “ I have not completed , let me 
complete . Dr Harpal said “ Yeh bat ko deflect kar rahe he”, fash gaye to defect kar 
rahe he “ Dr Thakkar said “fash nahi gaye he “ Dr Jawahar said “ Bilkul fash nahi gaye 
he “ Dr Thakkar said “ jara bhi deflect nahi kar rahe he, harpalji aap ek bat batao ke  
copyright club company ko dene ka  document kanha he ? IOA office me he? ”   Dr 
Harpal said “ me batata hu ap ko  Aap office me baithe he , ap batinye Kerala 
orthopaedic  association ne copyright ka document diya  tha ? Document kanha he ? 
Dr Thakkar said “Tab me IOA secretary nahi tha “ Dr Dhaval said “ IOA Ki bar karo , 
where is the copyright document ?  Dr Thakkar said “ Ap ne book Chhap di . Ek bat 
EC ko batao ke apna akela photo chhapave ke  ap kay apni publicity karna chahte the 
? Dr Harpal said “ Sir I am not contesting any election .and everybody knows me so 
no need of publicity sir “  Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Harpal pahle mera saval sun li jiye , 
ungly Karne se pahle das bar socho .  Do not get feeded by  someone . Apne author 
se sign liya before printing the book , No . Have taken permission of Dr Jawahar 
Jethwabefore printing his article  ? Dr Harpal said “permission is taken , ask him to 
check his email sir , Dr Harpal do not try to point finger to someone , their fingers will 
be pointing towards you. Do not try to do this “ Dr Harpal said “ I know you are very 
good advocate you have started it “ 
Dr Thakkar said “ we have not started , we have answered your questions . harpalji 
agar ye gobile.com ka gotala nahi hutha to koi problem hi nahi tha ” 
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Dr Harpal said “ you deleted purposefully name of Dr Ramesh Sen from voter list “ Dr 
Jawahar answered” No body will do that purposefully . It cannot be “. Dr Harpal 
repeated same sentence again.  Dr Thakkar said to Dr Harpal “ Ap ka bahut kuch khul 
sakta he “ Dr Anup requested to Dr Harpal to stop and let us go ahead sir  . Dr Karne 
said , stop it , now personal allegations are done . Discussion should be point by 
point and no need for personal allegations “ 
 
Dr Atul said   “ what about the question he asked about  Extra ordinary GBM minutes 
?”  
 
Dr Thakkar said to Dr Harpal “ as you are talking about MOU and vendor . I had asked 
for the EC, but Dr Ram insisted on CEC . prof Sen said CEC se kam chal jayega , Dr 
Ram Chaddha ne bola CEC me kam chal jayega right ? “ 
 
Dr Harpal said “ pahle ye ap batinye Dr Sen ka nam kaise delete hu voter list se ? 
Voter list me obituary vale kese aa gaye ?  Dr Thakkar said “ we have asked Mr 
Pandey , you will get answer . Dr Jawahar said “ Yes we will get answer “  Dr Harpal 
said “ Is ki inquiry honi chahiye “ Dr Thakkar said “ is ki inquiry honi chahiye ki Club 
ko kisne  IOA ka copyright diya , we must pass the resolution that  How a person can 
do personally for IOA’s property  copy right . How can copyright of IOA can be used 
without the permission of IOA  ? Dr Harpal said “ Kerala ki inquiry hogi , Jaipur ki bji 
inquiry hogi , sab ki karo . Kisine nahi Kiya . Dr Thakkar said “  Dr Ramesh Sen sir has 
said that Dr Harpal has not taken any permission from him “   Dr Harpal said “ Kochi 
ne bhi nahi li he “ Dr Thakkarsaid “ Koi Char rasta pe nahi rukta he lal light he , to kya 
ap bhi nahi rukenge ?’ Dr Harpal said “ Na Na , sir Ab Kochi apake Favour me he to 
Aap  uski inquiry nahi karoge , kyonki aap ko election ladna hai  whay are you 
protecting Kochi ?“ Dr Thakkar said “  There will be committee for copyright . We 
have nothing against anybody . We have nothing personal against you or Dr Ram 
Chaddha , magar aap ko feed kiya ja raha he usme dekh kar aap padhte ho , Aapp Ec 
me bhi aap ko jo feed kiya gaya ho voh hi bolte the. Sab ko sab pata he  “ Dr Harpal 
said “ Dr Thakkar mere ko koi ko feed Karne jarurat nahi he , aap ko adat hogi feed 
Karne ki “ 
 
Dr Atul asked “ Dr Ram Chaddha are you there , Dr Anup are you there ? . I am 
feeling  a bit unwell  requesting you to take agenda forward from this  “  Dr Anup 
said “ I am here , Ram sir , Ram sir “   
 
Dr Atul asked Dr Thakkar “  what is about Extra Ordinary GBM minutes  and minutes 
of 29 Nov Ec at Amritsar ? “  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ That has been already given to Dr Sen and IOA office and it was 
circulated to all EC members at that time and also printed and pasted outside hall of 
GBM as per norms “  Dr Atul said “ why it is not on website  Dr Jawahar Jethwa?” Dr 
Thakkar said , this will come in next newsletter and published on website . We will 
put on website , no problem . Dr Jawahar said “ why not ,why not , we will “   
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Dr Thakkar replied to Dr Atul clearly that “ Dr Atul , you know very well that we all 
five had discussion at that time  with the constitution committee . We all  together 
who signed copy of GBM minutes discussed to gether , where you said  and every 
one said that on the screen  amendments were done and passed and further  
immediately after EGBM, there was GBM , so there was no question of writing the 
minutes . Amendments were passed and further ratified . if extraordinary meeting is 
on different date  or at different timings , then it is possible , but when it is 
immediate  followed by GBM , so GBM minutes have included ratification agenda  
and we all have signed and that is also further ratified in Amritsar GBM without any 
objections.  
 
Dr  Jamal said “ You as a president of IOA and previously president Dr Sen  are 
elected members of association and are called officers of association  or the Ec , no 
one has the power to  pass a resolution  that contravenes the constitution. The 
constitution says that  every meeting  has to be minuted , it is in the constitution . So 
whatever five gentlemen decided is inconsequential.  Dr Thakkar said “ It was a 
collective decision and was not my decision. “  Dr Jamal requested to let him 
complete without disturbance and continued “  So the minutes of Extra ordinary GB 
meeting  has  to be circulated .  Dr Atul said that “ Yes it is to be circulated , chair is 
demanding . Dr Thakkar said “ there was no minutes at that time because  it was 
combined decision  as per reason mentioned previously of all  five together including 
you Dr Atul “  Dr Atul said “ At that time Dr Ramesh Sen was President , Today , I am 
here as President and I as President demanding  it” Dr Thakkar said “ No No, at that 
time Dr B Shivashankar was President and  he is absent today “ Dr Atul said “  
Whoever was President , I am the President and I demand for the minutes “  
 Dr Thakkar said “  Ok “ Dr Jamal repeated that “ Five people cannot decide that “  Dr 
Thakkar smiled and said “ kafi decision ap ne aise hi liye hai, Dr Jamal , apne foreign 
affairs ki meeting  bulanye bina mere ko out rakha tha that was not constitutional “. 
Dr Atul said “ kanha se kanha pahonch jate ho “. Dr Thakkar said “ Me sub kuch bata 
dunga sab ko  , you have fudged many things , so chuhe marke Bili haj Karne nikli he , 
kya bat karte ho . Dr Jamal you have not submitted foreignaffairs  details till today  in 
spite of discussion in two times in Ec meeting and also in GBM it was discussed , you 
have not followed that and asking somebody else ?“   Dr Atul asked Dr Anup to take 
further as he is not feeling well and allow him to leave the meeting .  I am asking 
permission of Ec to leave , Dr Anup carry on “ Dr Anup asked , from where onwards I 
have to carry forward ?” Which agenda ? Dr Thakkar said “Agenda is now  if 
committee reports are over , then letters from members “ Any committee is 
remaining ?  Dr Atul said “ please carry forward , I am not well . Dr Thakkar said “ Ok , 
Dr Atul please take care “ 3d printing remaining and Dr Vikash Jain has sent PPT to 
me but if he is there then he will present .  
Letters from the Members :  
Dr Thakkar projected slide of list of all the letters.  
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Letter 1 and 2  : Dr Srinivas Rao and Dr Ketan Thakkar  
 
Dr Thakkar read letter as follows :  

 
Subject : Election office should not be controversial for Election 2023 
Dear President and All EC members 
 
As we realise  Dr Ajit Shinde , a contestant, has gone to Delhi High Court as he 
wanted to confirm voting by deceased voters. He hence prayed for the voters list. 
 
Election officer is in not in position for giving list as we call it subjudice . 
 
Other matter against  Dr Anup Agrawal is that he has not disclosed his source of file 
of gobil;e.com. and he is under investigation and same matter is there in plea as Dr 
Jamal said in EC . 
 
On same ground he being VP is subjudice and morally and by Rule EC should not 
appoint him as Election Officer till court orders or he reveals his source of the file. 
 
A humble plea to all EC members to ponder over this. 
 
With warm regards 
 
Dr. Shrinivas Rao 
President, Gujarat Orthopaedic Association 
 
Dr Ketan Thakker 
Secretary, Gujarat Orthopaedic Association “ 
 

http://e.com/


 69 

 

 
 
Dr Thakkar asked Dr Karne as he has raised hand . Dr Karne said “ Election officer 
post is very sensitive post  and  we have seen last time also that this post creates lots 
of problem ,so if at all we want to avoid litigations , it is better to wait till court result 
comes . there is no need to hurry .  last year we had to change the Election office on 
12th hour and as matter is subjudice  and it is under suspicion , it is better to wait to 
declare Election officer to avoid just now  any litigations 
 Dr Harpal said “ Election was  conducted under the supervision of High Court justice 
and conducted by CDSL and was validated by GBM , results are declared and 
validated by GBM , till there is a decision any otherwise , there is nothing to suggest  
we should stop the election officer from working “  If Dr Shiva could do it last year in 
3 days or such a short while , decision to change election officer  we can do as per 
court directions, till that time vice president stands for his post and as a prat of his 
duty he can do duty of election officer and we are not holding any election in 2 
weeks anyway , so why there be any change ? “ Dr Dhaval Desai asked “ Why there 
should be not , Dr Harpal ?” Dr Harpal replied “ Sir , he is duly elected officer of IOA. 
Dr Desai said “ But there is already an issue which is subjudice matter in court , so it 
is not wise for him “ Dr Karne said “ It will be a great disgrace to him and IOA, if at all 
we have to change election officer , it is better to wait . Dr Anup as acting chair 
requested all to speak one by one  and asked Dr Dhaval to speak if any “ Dr Dhaval 
said “morally  it is not right and I also asked question last time  and you asked all 
questions to all for impunity of yours , but we also as voter we do not want police 
standing at our door or answer letter from police . We are again repeating same 
story of wasting time and money of IOA unnecessarily .  Where  are we going . we 
are going nowhere.  Our all energy is getting wasted . It is the disgrace to all of us. “  
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  Dr Jamal said “  Just for the benefit of EC , what I am pointing out that the elections 
were conducted out  by Dr Atul Srivastava at that time and till date  election of 
secretary general  - Dr Navin Thakkar as well as the president Dr Atul Srivastava and 
even Lucknow  are under question under court of law  and we  all are subjudice . 
Election of  Vice president – Dr Atul Srivastava, Secretary general – Dr Navin Thakkar 
and election of Organising secretary of IOACON2023 , as of today all are challenged 
in court of law . So sir, when  3 of us gentlemen , or I say only men are not subjected 
to certain clause of morality , then why  it should  subjected to someone else.. Dr 
Govind purohit raised hand said” We should take legal opinion form the lawyer 
before deciding this issue . “ Dr Dhaval said “ That is right “ Dr Anup said , Navin sir 
Ap Kuch kahana Chahto ho “ Dr Thakkar said “ mera Kaina ek hi hai ki log ye saval 
puch rahe he , people are asking question that  if voted member list is to be given is 
subjudice , then in same court , same plea of this subject ,then why this is also not 
subjudice . I am not able to answer members this question” Dr Jamal said “ Can I 
answer it for you ?” Dr Thakkar said “ Yes , Please “  Dr Jamal continued “ The court 
has sealed , you and I have read the court thing , court has sealed list received  from 
CDSL and made notings on it . Court has not, although the plea of plaintiff is not let 
Dr Anup Agarwal  take position or charge as vice president . This plea of plaintiff 
court has not accepted and allowed Dr Anup Agarwal to continue as vice president.  
So court has allowed him to continue as vice president and court has sealed  data 
received from CDSL , it is very simple . Dr Karne said “ can I interrupt ?  Dr Jamal is 
giving wrong information here to EC.” Dr Saket jati said “ Karne sir  I have raised my 
hand and  it is my turn , Dr Anup said “ Dr Saket jati , please “ Dr Saket jati said “ 
Thank u Vice President – Chair sir . Dr Anup Agarwalal is vice president . I think 
election is  done by the vice president of IOA., that is it “  Dr Karne  requested to 
speak and said “ Information given to Ec by Mr Kamal Ashraf  that the court has 
sealed the data , it is not so , court has  asked to give that Data in sealed envelope 
and not inhibited CDSL from anywhere or they have not sealed tha data at source at 
CDSL, so wrong information should not be given to EC. We can ask to CDSL to give 
the Data. I agree with Dr Dhaval Desai , we do not have anything against Dr Anup 
Agrawal as far as legal issue , but for moral issue what we are saying  is about 
morality . Legal fights can be on both sides “ Dr Anup interjected Dr Karne and said “ 
I will answer on this issue of morality “ Dr Karne requested him to let him complete 
first. Dr Karne continued “ Another point Dr Jamal has said about Dr Atul Srivastava 
around 3 years ago , but that time environment was different and situation was 
different , but now the situation is murkier and with lot of suspicion . On that ground  
I am saying . legal battle we can do , but for betterment of IOA as Dr Dhaval Desai 
has said , when there is certain suspicion , we should wait till court verdict , then we 
can declare you as election officer , that is the issue I am saying and let us wait for 
the verdict for the benefit of IOA and not for legal point “ Dr Anup said “ Sir  let me 
make clear it on issue of morality you talked about . I think I have quiet moral 
obligations and I am committed to IOA . As far as allegations  are concerned , there 
are many people can make any allegations , that does not mean that  it is proven 
fact. Let court decide Iam vice president or not . Till I am vice president I am going to  
do my constitutional duties towards IOA. Let court decode . id anything has to be 
taken , we can always take an opinion of IOA advocate  on this issue whether Anup 
Agrawal can continue as vice president and follow  his constitutional duties of 
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election officer or not , so we can get the opinion of IOA advocate on this issue “ Dr 
Thakkar said that , so now we pass a resolution that “ We will take the legal opinion 
of IOA Lawyer  and we will do needful , is it so Dr Anup  as you spoke ?” 
 Dr Anup said “ Both , I have said that I will follow the constitution and  as far as 
constitution is concerned it is my moral and  constitutional duty to work as election 
officer  till court gives any decision  against this “ Dr Thakkar said “ Ok, but you said 
that  we will take written  legal opinion  of the IOA advocate for this matter “ Dr 
Anup said “ We will take written legal opinion of IOA advocate that whether 
constitutionally or legally Dr Anup Agrawal  is authorised to do  his work as election 
officer or not “ Dr Thakkar said “ Ok, Fine “ Dr Harpal said I have to say something 
before you write the minutes. Dr Harpal said “ Sir, previous election which is 
challenged in the court  and as per messages Election officer is made accused under 
various sections of IPC in charge sheet  . In this election  Dr Anup won the election as 
vice president , as of now there is no police complaint  or a charge sheet filed in in 
court case . Two facts are clear. If election which is tainted by Charge sheet , that 
person can continue in office , what is stopping a person  to continue in office , 
where there is no charge sheet , no stay from court . How can you stop him working 
? Please answer my question . Pichle election officer pe charge sheet ho gayi, court 
me kes chale gaya, ush ko to ap kuch nahi kar rahe ho , ush ki koi moral  
responsibility nahi he, ush ko ap continue kar rahe ho office me, lekin jispe koi 
charge sheet nahi he, ush ka koi stay nahi he , koi police inquiry  nahi he, ap kam nahi 
kar sakte, legal opinion lo pahle , how is this justified. Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Anup 
himself has said for legal opinion ,  he is not god , he is vice president seating on 
chair today, tomorrow will be another vice president . No need of legal opinion . 
 
Dr Dhaval Desai  said “ I think you are deviating  from the point dr Harpal , what is 
more important is  safely conduct this election  and do not repeat the same mistake. 
Dr Harpal said “ Dhaval sir , with due respect we are not conduction election within 
the month of May , we will be conduction election in month of November , by that 
time things will be clear. Dr Dhaval said “ Opinion lene me kya harj he yar, putting on 
records that  opinion of lawyer , what is the problem  , I cannot understand , what is 
the problem   ?, It is safe for Anup, it is better for Anup , in fact he was also saying in 
last Ec that I will take legal opinion on this issue etc” Dr Harpal said “ I have put my 
point , let wise people decide “ 
Dr Karne had raised hand . Dr Karne said “ I would say same thing again , legal things 
are different and takes lot of time  and we are in the EC , so to avoid any future 
embracement , which may happen on 12fth hour in the month of  October -Nov. 
There is already inquiry is going on with inquiry committee , so at least wait for 
inquiry committee report to come , so there should not be disgrace to IOA , 
undesired result come out of it  , so let us wait . I am not saying that Dr Anup should 
not work and do duty of vice president  but as far as election matters are concerned , 
they are highly sensitive  and that take years together  and unpleasant things have 
happened in the past , so I have humble request  that we should wait till committee 
report of some inference come in Dr Shinde’s Case and then we can go ahead with 
this . We should prevent embracement for IOA  
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Dr Anup said “ Dr Karne perfect , so I take your point from here and you said that you 
have no objection in me and I am following the constitution as vice president . In last  
EC meeting , I had presented my duty , constitutional duty which is allotted  as 
election officer  that this has to be done . Main role of election officer will come , let 
us say in June and July  onwards , when election  would  be conducted . So there is 
plenty of time . As far as EC has no Power to disallow  any election officer , Ec does 
not require to give permission vice president by constitution has the power  to do his 
duty as election officer . Matter is already in the court , so let court decide. If any 
adverse thing comes from court , naturally  any IOA officer will not be able  to do his 
constitutional duty of it  , if any adverse comment comes from the court , is that OK , 
We go ahead ?  
 
 Dr Thakkar said there is second letter from Again Dr Rao related to Aadhar . Dr Anup 
said , we have discussed this issue , so no need to discuss again “ 

 
Letter 3  : Dr Rajendra Abhyankar President MOA 
 

 
 
Dr Anup  said “ I think we have already discussed “ Dr Thakkar said we have 
discussed about Aadhar , but not discussed about spurious Email Ids , that is what Dr 
Rajendra Abhyankar has mentioned. Dr Anup “ We have discussed that “ Dr Thakkar 
said , No we have not discussed that  and Dr Thakkar read the letter  with Email 
attachment excel file “  
 

 

RAJENDRA ABHYANKAR <abhyankar58@gmail.com> 
 

Sun, May 7, 
9:18 AM 

 
 
 

to me, dratulagra, ioahousedelhi, naveenthakkar 

 
 

To  
The president IOA 
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Sir 
Please find attached the list of members from Maharashtra who could not vote 
because of wrong entry of  either email or mobile numbers in voting list. Some email 
ids got changed recently and members had never used those as per information 
received.  
The need of Aadhar verification is highlighted and we strongly urge you to make 
Aadhar compulsory.  
To know whether votes were cast from changed emails we should release voted 
members list. That is the only way to k ow whether fraud occurred. Please read this 
mail in EC meeting on 07/05/23.  
Thanks.  
Dr Thakkar projected excel sheet attached and scrolled  down . 

 
  

 
 He strongly urged for Aadhar compulsory and to know from voted member list to 
see that any spurious email Id has voted . 
Dr Anup said “ These are all about 195  from Maharashtra ? 
Dr Thakkar said  yes, he has sent on behalf of these members as President of 
Maharashtra , we should discuss such a tune of 195 members email id are spurious .  
If we make Aadhar compulsory , then and then we can remove these spurious email 
ids. Dr Dhaval said “ I saw Dr Talwalkar’s name in this list “ Dr Thakkar  said “ You are 
absolutely right.  
Dr Anup said “ We have already discussed that as far as Aadhar is concerned we will 
take opinion of lawyer , go ahead , why we are discussing this point again and again 
?“ 
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Dr Abhyankar introduced himself and said “ My issue is  whether fraud is done with  
IOA or not that is the crux . Who is fighting with whom  that IOA is nothing to do with 
it . Only way to find out whether  fraud has been done  with IOA , because yesterday 
only I received  email copy from  Dr Viash Mane from satara , his email listed here is 
never used by him . I know him since last 40 years. His email id was changed , that 
has to be find out  that it has been used in voting . Otherwise how can we able to 
find out that fraud has happened or not ?, So I request  Our President Dr Atul 
Srivastava  to give voted member list . By not giving voted member list  who you are 
protecting ? I do not know , It is not a Secret . Unless we confirm that dead or 
spurious email id has voted , how we will be able to do that sir . It is my humble 
request , forget about  every other thing but release voted member list , all and 
everything will be clear.  “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said positively “ yes yes , we have also received similar mail and Dr 
Thakkar projected that mail  

 

 
 
Dr Anup- in position of Chair said “ Your point is well taken , but Dr Navin sir , I think 
this issue of voted member list is already in court of law , so will not be able take 
definitive decision  about this “ 

 
Dr Abhyankar said “ Sir, Sir , if you release the voted member list , the court case 
becomes infructuous .Why do you want for court case , Sir release the voted list , 
case will become infructuous. 
 
Dr Anup said “ Things are already in court , I cannot help  as same matter is in court  
sir “  Dr Rajendra said “ Of course , I know that , but why people go to court , because 
we are not helping them ? “ 
 
Dr Anup said “ This is discussed many times sir “ Dr Abhyankar said “ Just I am asking 
you “  Whether court has ordered that not to release  the voted list , NO “ 
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Dr Thakkar said “ Yes , Court has not said  that do not release voter list “  
 
Dr Anup said “ Constitution says and Dr Shiva has written in his mail  , can you say 
Navin sir “ Dr Abhyankar said “ Batata Hun , Leave Dr Shivashankar point , take 
voting from EC , if we agree  then give voted member list “  Dr Karne said “ Dr Shiva 
has interpreted the  what is given in the constitution . Constitution says  privacy of 
voter to whom vote has been given.  
 
Dr Anup –sitting Chair said “ I cannot take any decision  about constitution in EC , I 
have no power . “ Dr Abhyankar asked to have vote in EC “ Dr Anup said “ I cannot 
take that decision  about whatever is said in constitution“ Dr Karne said “  Dr 
Shivashankar has interpreted  constitution in his way , but constitution has not 
prevented  giving at least voted member “List” , what it says that you should not give 
voter “Data” that who has  for  voted whom. Voted member List and Voted Data are 
two different things . In just voted member list privacy of member is not breached “  
 
Dr Anup said “ You mean to say Dr B Shivashankar has interpreted  wrongly ?”.  Dr 
Karne said “ No I say differently and not wrongly , there is difference between 
differently and wrongly . If you want to take only two options as right and wrong , 
but there cannot be only two options of right and wrong , different is also an option  
“. 
 
Dr Anup said “ matter is already in the court , I cannot take a decision “ Dr Abhyankar 
said “ Why not take a vote of EC ?” Dr Anup said “ I cannot take a decision in absence 
of President “  Dr Karne said “ decisions are taken in EC and GBM of all previous 
decisions “ Dr Anup said “ Sir matter is already in the court  for the same issue . In 
absence of President definitely I cannot take the decision , matter is already in the 
court “ 
 
Dr Rajendra Abhyankar said “ You are occupying the chair of President , that means 
you have all the powers of President . What is the point in sitting in the chair of 
President if you are not able to take decision  “  
 
Dr Anup said “ Sir I am giving my comments of what I think “ Dr Abhyankar said “ Ok  
sir I am just asking to take a vote of EC “ Dr Karne said “ It is not the President who 
gives the decision , It is the EC gives the decision , we want to listen what EC says , 
what Ec decides , not president “ 
 
Dr Anup said “ There three people have raised the hand , let me take their opinion , 
Dr Bharath “ Dr Bharath said “ Good afternoon sir , I think decision to be taken on 
online Zoom meeting will be difficult , it would have been taken in physical meeting  
in last week and cannot not take decision on it as matter is already in the court “ Dr 
Anup said thank  you to Dr Bharath , now Dr Harpal . Dr Harpal said “ In GBM at 
Kolkata , it was already decided voted member list not to be released , so EC is not 
above GB, same matter can be placed at Lucknow GBM” Dr Anup said thanks to Dr 
Harpal. Dr Thakkar said “ I think somebody  proposed  in last EC on 30-4-2023 “ that  
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inquiry committee  decided by  GBM  Amritsar is to be scrapped “ Dr Anup said “ But 
it was not taken “  Dr Anup said “ Jamal , have you raised your hand ? Dr Jamal said “ 
sir , no I have not raised “ Dr Samarth said “ I think this was discussed in GBM last 
week and we are odd  33 people present here , so as  discussed in last physical large 
meeting , I think we should not take decision”  Dr Karne said “ If at all , this EC is not 
capable of taking any decision , why we are continuing the EC, what is the reason ?, 
What is the point in continuing the discussion ?” 

 
Letter 4  : Dr Ashok Sirohi – Video Demand  from Dr 
Ram Chaddha  
 
Dr Thakkar projected next letter of Dr Ashok Sirohi  and read  as below “  

 
My request for uploading zoom meeting videos of 
candidates and election panel 

 

Ashok Sirohi <sirohiaks57@gmail.com> 
 

Sat, May 6, 
2:25 PM 

 
 
 

to naveenthakkar, spineRam, dranup2, senRamesh, drbshivashankar, drsandeepku

mar20, drlalitmaini, bagejap, drdineshthakkar, caoioadelhiindia, dharmaraovurjana, b

haratortho58, dralokcagrawal, aakneehip, sylvarao, drlokeshthakur2u, drsandhu90, d

r.sanjeev123, dredwardortho, drtajan, suneet.tandon, abhyankar58, drsdebnath.orth

o, saskarrao1958, singhdr.pratap, drveerappan3, drkishoreraichandani, singortho, si

sirmig, drashish_kumar20202, docajaypal, debapiroy, me, treasurerorthoioa, ioahous

edelhi, gaurorthoguru, drajitshinde, mohantytanmoydr, drshobhaarora, nareshspine, 

drmahesh25d, muhnotvj, drssrivastav, orthodrkd, riteshsoni65, doctororthoranchi, dr

altafk, drbharathg2015, antonythoppil, rs_bajoria, njKarne23, daschinmoy09, basant

aorth, dr.hariom, drvrpy, rahulkatta, orthocjr, drsrinivaskasha, orthosantosh, apuneet,

 drrajeevRaman, pchoudhari, drharpal, srini_2600, naidumajjivijag, drbhuwansingh, s

halen2009, samarthmittal, desaidd, jawahar_jethwa, rajukp72, dranilbp, ansuananda

, mnajithkumar, dhakaddrrks7, sandeepb143, prashanttonape, drmohanmantri, asak

sarun2000, orthozubair, docpsin2001, shailuhari, sudhirdr9, apoorva166, drmbansal

69, orthokiran, dr.p.s.sarkar, kumar.madhusudan12, singhal.729.81, arakanhaiya, dr

ncmohapatra, saket555, vanasekar, psigedar, rajeshgandhi, drbiswasahu, aprabhoo,

 purushotham.vj, sumasudhir2003, drsameer35, csyadavortho, vivektrikha, rujutabos

s, ajithortho, swapnilkeny, rajasekaran.orth, profakjain, drashokjohari, docrajivj, sum

asuhir2003, rajalibra299, tanayprabhoo, drgyanranjan, arnab.doctor, adityabhardwaj,

 drshahdeepak, purohit86, rmalhotra62, drscgoel, drparvindersandhu, remraj, rajesh

gupta_20002000, osteouday, ashwini920001, doctorhoda, drkhemani, drbijlani, dras

hokshyam, rajeev_naik, soodchetan, drkapil123, amresh6329, drmanoj_ch, jagdishm

enon, mamc_309, rdmuluk, rajanhospital, drvijayortho, bonenjointsurgeon, m.sunil, d

rghani31, drssjha, drprashantdwivedi11, drravirajshinde, nareshs8, kbssrinivas, sujit
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ortho, thakurajt, bhasKarneigrihms, shettyortho, sudhirbabhulkar, deventaneja, ortho

pod_v, reddymv, drabhijeetsalunke, taralnagda, sanjaydhawanorth, drbkoasg, dheen

u.dhayalan, ddtanna, agashefam, rajeevanand2011, aashishgulia, r_saggar2006, su

manmb, drmayilnatarajan, docpuri, sudhir584, terrencejose, ajeettiwari80, mentalme

dico, rks, drrajkumarn, parag, stapasvi, drvk706, asminst, kundnanivishal, bms_chan

dra, as29762, venkatpedortho, mandarortho, sandappa, manishvenus, pannag_bhus

han, drsharat88, ranjit.orth.pmch, vchauhan16, hazra.sunit, drajoy, dr.mirnasir, gade

gone123, senjayant, electionsenquiryioa2022@gmail.com 

 
 

Dear President – Dr Atul Srivastava , Dr Navin Thakkar – Hon Sec IOA /All Past 
Presidents / EC members and Election Panellist and Inquiry committee members / 
Grievance Committee / Letters from members agenda in EC or GBM  
 
I have few questions now  after knowing many videos and documents in reply from 
Hon Sec IOA to Dr Kundanani  - reply letter in detail with all 
links https://bit.ly/F_Rebuttal_Dr_Vishal_Gobile 
 
 
All these videos and sequence of events are now available to all members and now 
we all know the TRUTH and who is trying to save whom . We all members must 
congratulate Dr B Shivashankar for speaking out TRUTH boldly with hawk eyes in 
EC meeting for all irregularities . We believe in him fully as he took challenge in 
difficult time  
 
But now only part is remaining  to hide the TRUTH is Video Recordings of Zoom 
meeting carried out by  Dr Ram Chaddha as Election officer between CDSL , 
Contestants and Election Panellist Past Presidents who are witness to It.  
 
I was  present in meeting in which it was decided with consensus . CDSL had 
agreed  to give voted member list . This Fact is recorded in that video and these 
videos must have been transferred to Dr B Shivashankar from Dr Ram Chaddha as 
per Resolution done on 6-11-2022 , when Dr B Shivashankar was appointed as new 
Election Officer .  click 
 
Click to See Video of that EC Meeting  
 
The main crux of problem is voted member list . We have heard that Dr B 
Shivashankar has agreed in EC meeting to have voted member list from next year 
onwards . For TRANSPARENCY , why not from Today .  
 
 
We request Dr B Shivashankar to release these videos for TRANSPARENCY and 
Truth. If IOA office has received these videos , we request to publish these videos. 
Dr Ram Chaddha was supposed to give all documents to Dr B Shivashankar or IOA 
office as it is the property of IOA and all members have right to know for 
transparency. 
 
 
With Best regards   

https://bit.ly/F_Rebuttal_Dr_Vishal_Gobile


 78 

 
 
Dr A K Sirohi  
 
 
Life Member of IOA  fighting for Transparency in IOA  “Karne  
 
 Dr Karne raised hand  Dr Anup said “Dr Karne sir , request to everybody , Please  be in short 
and do not repeat , we need to complete the meeting  as it already 2 PM.. Dr Karne said “ 
We were not in particular meeting what Dr Sirohi has said  that Election office had 
committed. But if at all we have committed  in particular meeting that  contestants will get 
voted member list , should be given “  Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Sirohi is asking for video . Can I 
say from IOA office  ?  IOA office has not received any such videos from Dr Ram Chaddha or 
Dr B Shivashankar . Dr B Shivashankar will answer from his side , but we will request Dr Ram 
Chaddha to  submit to IOA office as  it is property of IOA , Are we right chair ? DrAnup , are 
we right to ask videos from Dr Ram Chaddha ? Dr Anup said “ You have said your thing , Dr 
Pardeep do you want to say something “. Dr Thakkar asked Dr Anup “ I want your opinion  , 
as a president on the chair “. Dr Anup replied “ Sir I will have to look into this matter how 
constitution speaks  about election officer has to submit everything to IOA Office “ Dr 
Thakkar said “ What IOA is asking is recordings of video meetings done by Election office 
and Election Officer is working for IOA . Election Officer is not working  on his personal 
credentials” Dr Anup said “ I agree election officer works for IOA “ Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Anup 
, as an election office of IOA will you submit zoom meeting videos to IOA office or Not ?”. Dr 
Anup said “ I will not do zoom meeting “ Dr Thakkar said “ Suppose you do zoom meeting , 
then what will you do “  Dr Anup said “ I will not zoom meeting and I have to look into 
constitution what does it say , sir , I am not denying your words “ Dr Thakkar said “ We 
believe that as a chair you will make a request to Dr Ram Chaddha or Dr B Shivashankar to 
submit the video to IOA office “ Dr Anup said “ I am not denying your words “ Dr Thakkar 
said , OK , we are making here request to Dr Ram Chaddha and Dr B Shivashankar to submit 
these videos to IOA  Office , then onus is on them to submit as we were not knowing this  
fact “ Dr Anup said “ Perfect”  Dr Sanjeev Gaur raised hand . Dr Sanjeev said “ There is lot of 
discussion , so I think  my view is  there is no problem to declare voted member list , but  
who has voted him should not be declared . Dr Thakkar said “ Yes  You are right “ Dr Sanjeev 
Gaur said “ Why there is so much hakkas   about it that  will not give voted list, if that man 
has voted means voted “ Dr Thakkar said Yes , Yes  agree “ Dr Anup said “ Thank u sir your 
point is well taken . Dr Thakkar said “ Every leader shows the finger  of the ink mark that  I 
have voted , so I think there is no problem in declaring that I have voted and it is matter of 
pride that I have voted , please you also vote , that should be the stand by all the members . 
What do you say Dr Gaur ? “ Dr gaur said “  I think Yes  and  court has also asked voted 
member list . Dr Karne said “ Exactly , I always  say that I have voted for MOA . It is a matter 
of pride and not the matter of shame  to hide it . Dr Thakkar said “ Yes it is a matter of pride 
“ “ Dr Anup –chair said “ Ok sir , can we go with next letter “  

 



 79 

 
Letter 5   : Dr Mohan Mantri – State Representative  
ROSA 
 
Dr Thakkar projected slide of next letter  of Dr Mohan Mantri and read as follows :  

 
 Suggestion for Necessary action and your response on 
EC meeting 30th April 2023 
I 

 

Mohan Mantri <drmohanmantri@gmail.com> 
 

Thu, May 4, 
8:20 AM 

 
 
 

to Atul, presidentioaind, Navin, me 

 
 

Dear President Good morning 
  
You are a very knowledgeable, visionary person and well read  about the 
constitution and master in setting controversies amicably. 
The Following points which we could not discuss in EC at length due to sort of 
time need your reconsideration to avoid more and more legal issues . 
(Sharing feeling of mine and many of common members) 
  
1.Its well accepted that by mistake of the vendor gobile.com was updated, so 
now questions arise 
 
a) Is it really possible to have mistaken  for more than 700 members that do 
not in one sequence and most of them did not vote in the past 
b) Have the IOA office planned for any economic penalty or any other action 
on vendors as we have paid them without any achievement in update. 

http://gobile.com/
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c) OR Left on decision of Dr Govardhan Enquiry committee . 
 
2. Formation of the enquiry committee was decided and approved by GBM so 
now questions arise 
 
a) Does EC have power to dissolve/Stop or raise questions on the working of 
enquiry committee. 
b) Dose EC has power to refuse to share documents which are needed by 
Enquiry committee working on resolution passed by GBM (That may create 
doubt and matter could support in court for evidence) 
c) If IOA office is not providing required documents to enquiry committee on 
basis of matter is subjudice than many thing should not be allowed on same 
basis. 
(Decision taken in EC Meeting of not providing required documents to the Enquiry 
committee without legal advice seems to be ??) 
 
3.When so much controversy and court cases are only for transparency of 
Election, why we  don't want to take necessary actions which are visible 
to avoid all doubts and turbulence ? Which is in power of EC and take 
approval from GB ( Voter list and its verification by Aadhar card, CDSL type 
company for conduction of Election, Lets Election to be conducted by person 
with uncontroversial neutral image) 
 
4.APOA selection process is in a lot of controversy (may not be true)  why 
some transparent mechanism is not adopted up to satisfaction for most of the 
members.. 
 
5. All Financial issues of IOA and IOACON  to be checked by a strong 
committee. 
 
 
Warm Regards, 
Dr. Mohan Mantri 
LM 02327 
MB: 9413352369 
 

 

Atul Srivastava <dratulagra@gmail.com> 
 

Thu, May 4, 
12:04 PM 

 
 
 

to Mohan, presidentioaind, Navin, me 

 
 

Noted your suggestions  
Atul 
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Mohan Mantri <drmohanmantri@gmail.com> 
 

Thu, May 4, 
12:20 PM 

 
 
 

to Atul, presidentioaind, Navin, me 

 
 

Thanks a lot.  
 

 
Dr Anup asked  Dr Thakkar “, does this letter is answered by President or you “ Dr 
Thakkar scrolled down and shown the answer by Dr Atul “ Noted your suggestion “ 
 
Dr Anup said “ Can you show all letters and then discuss all together ?” 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ But this letter me Kafi Char Panch Cjije Hainh , which are different “  
 
Dr Thakkar said “first point is about inquiry committee and gobile.com and can we 
consider 711 entries of gobile.com as mistake , that is the question asked ? “ 
  
Dr Anup said “ Sir inquiry committee is already working and as far as I know  you 
must be providing all the  required things which is asked by inquiry committee. I do 
not know about it as I am not part pf that aspect of IOA , so as a secretary you must 
be in position to answer this  as IOA is providing whatever is asked as per 
constitutional norms to inquiry committee.”  
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Yes we are providing whatever is asked by committee “ 

 

 
Dr Anup said “ I  do not think in last physical EC , there was any decision  of dissolving 
the inquiry committee “ Dr Thakkar said “ But question were raised  by few  on 
working of inquiry committee “  Dr Anup said “  that was , but there was no 
resolution  was passed or decided  that there will be dissolution of inquiry 
committee., Election officer we have already discussed . APOA  is discussed at length 
“ Dr Thakkar said “  it is regarding providing  required document to inquiry 
committee” Dr Rajendra Abhyankar asked “ Navin , do we have answered email of 
inquiry committee ?” Dr Thakkar said “ No we have not answered “ Dr Abhyankar 
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said “ We are supposed to “ Dr Thakkar said “ Yes , we are supposed to answer , you 
are right “ Dr Abhyankar said “ Then we should answer  inquiry committee “ Dr 
Thakkar said “ Yes, Yes We do not have that mail from President  which was read in 
Physical Ec by Sr Atul –President IOA from his mobile   from vendor mentioning his 
mistake to be pardoned . Dr Atul –President received mail day before  yesterday 
means on 28th April 2023 . It was read to Ec on 30-4-2023  and Dr Atul said that he 
received mail day before yesterday , so it was received by him on 28-4-2023 . But it is 
not sent to us in IOA office or secretariat . If it has gone to Dr Ram Chaddha , we do 
not know . Dr Anup said “ For that Dr Atul has to answer , in his absence we cannot  
discuss on it “ 
 
Dr Karne said “ We have to discuss on this letter specially on Number 1 and Number 
2 point . We have to discuss in Ec , because letter is put here in this EC . Does EC has 
a power to  stop or raise questions on working of inquiry committee? Dr Anup said “ 
Sir we have already  discussed and taken decision on inquiry committee , who is 
raising questions against inquiry committee sir ? Dr Karne said “ There are questions 
in this letter , so I’m just answering this question that EC has no power to question 
the inquiry committee.  Does we have power to refuse the documents  which are 
asked by committee formed by GBM  ? No we have no power to refuse to demand of 
any document asked by committee as this particular committee is formed by GBM, 
so it is above EC and President  and answerable to GBM only . I am giving mu opinion 
on this letter that  we can refuse to share the document  with inquiry committee , 
these are my comments on this question in letter.  Dr Anup said “ Perfect , thank you 
sir , can we go to next letter agenda ?” Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Mantri had said last year 
also that  Election to be conducted by person with uncontroversial neutral image. 
 

 
 

 Dr Anup said “ We have already discussed it  APOA we have discussed at various meetings , 
can we go to next letter sir“ 
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Dr Thakkar said “ His last point is about Financial issues in IOA and IOACON checked 
by strong committee .” Dr Anup said “ Perfect , suggestion is well taken, it should be  
“ 

 
Letter 6   : Dr Atul Bahadur   

Dr Thakkar projected letter  as follows :  

 
Dear Past Presidents, Legal & Grievance Committee, EC members and members, 
 
The EC meeting is to be held on the 30th April 2023 and many pressing issues are 
pending before it. I am attaching and pasting my understanding of the current status 
of IOA vis a vis the Registrar of Societies. Please do deliberate on it. 
 
Regards, 
 
Atul Bahadur Singh 
LM02020 
Najibabad 
"leadership is nature's way of removing morons from the productive flow" Dilbert 
Principle 

Some very basic questions about IOA 

1. Is IOA registered and when? Yes on 4th August 1971 which is now celebrated as Bone & Joint Day 

when the office was at ISBT Kashmere Gate 

2. Who is the current Registrar of Societies for IOA? SDM District South East as per the current 

regulations 

3. What are the prerequisites under the Societies Act for IOA? 

a. Every year 14 days after the GBM or by mid-January the Registrar of Societies has to be intimated 

the new Office bearers of IOA 

b. Submit your annual audited balance sheet 

c. Get the amended constitution certified by the Registrar of Societies 

4. IOA is availing tax benefits under IT Act so the amended certified constitution has to be submitted to 

the department to continue to avail the benefits 

5. While opening accounts with banks, certified copy of the constitution has to be submitted. Banks don’t 

open savings account for societies under RBI guidelines. 

6. Does IOA have a certified copy of the original constitution? No 

 

7. Have the amendments of the constitution been registered with the Registrar of Societies in the last 15 

+ years? No 
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8. Have the audited balance sheets been submitted to the Registrar of Societies in the last 15 + years? No 

9. Has IOA intimated the Registrar of Societies of the new office bearers for the last 15+ years? No 

10. Have the new certified copies of the constitution been submitted to the IT Authorities or banks in the 

last 15 + years? No 

11. What is the current status of IOA with the Registrar of Societies/ SDM District South East? There is 

no society by the name Indian Orthopedics Association registered as of now 

12. When this was bought to notice of the EC many times in the past and is documented in some of the 

minutes. A certified copy of the constitution was asked for in the Objections to the amendments passed at 

IOACON Goa why was no action taken and a copy provided? 

13. Laid down procedure for holding meetings. 3 serially numbered registers have to be maintained 

a. Agenda Register which should have the agenda written/ pasted on it on the left page and on the right 

signatures of the members or information how it was communicated 

b. Attendance Register for the meetings. 

c. Minutes Register where all the minutes should be recorded which are to read in the subsequent 

meeting and when approved signed by the Secretary and the President/Presiding Officer 

If pasted then every page should be signed across the register and paper. Does IOA maintain these 

registers? No only an Attendance Register is maintained. 

14.The Constitutional Amendment Committee of Dr SC Goel and Dr Jamal Ashraf plus Dr Atul 

Srivastava (having been past Presidents and/or Secretaries of UP) were aware that even in their 

state renewal of Societies has to be done every 5 years, submission of audited balance 

sheets and every amended constitution has to be certified to be a valid document. This issue was 

raised in my objections to the amendments. Why was no action taken in January 2022? 

15. Why was the legal advisor who was paid Rs. 3 lacs to help out with drafting the amendments doing in 

this matter? Did he not know the Societies Act 1860?? 

16. Why is a copy of the original Memorandum of the Association not available on the IOA 

website? 

17. Last but not the least what is the legal status of IOA as a society today under these 

circumstances? 

So now it is open for members of IOA to decide on the incompetence/ legal faux-pa of the 

Presidents and the elected executive, especially the past and the present Hon. Secretaries who 

are the custodian of IOA in the last 20 years or so, for the what they have done. 

Ignorance of law can never be an excuse in any court of law, especially when every state 

chapter gets their society renewed every 5 years. This has been going on for over the last 15 

to 20 years at least. Delhi is peculiar in a sense that societies don’t have to be renewed every 

5 years. But then why were the other mandatory guidelines under the Societies Act 

1860 not complied with? 
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Given these facts IOA needs a newly drafted constitution from scratch to reboot to IOA 2.0 

before the Diamond Jubilee (75th in 2026) with the coterie/ election mafia being given a boot 

for good 

One attachment • Scanned by Gmail” 
  

 
  
Dr Anup said “ This mail is probably discussed by Dr Atul in physical  EC “ 
 
Dr Thakkar said “ Dr Atul Bahadur had written another letter also about some IAAS – 
Do not remember exactly subject “. Dr Thakkar tried on screen in Goggle mail to find 
out that mail , but DrAnup requested to go to next  letter in list . 

Letter 7   : Dr Ajit Shinde for Obituary  
Dr Thakkar said , it is answered by IOA office   

Letter 8   : Dr Rahul Katta for Aadhar  
We have already discussed Aadhar issue  

Letter 9   : Dr N K Magu  for PS Maini Oration  
Already discussed and decision taken    

Letter 10   : Dr  Vishal Kundanani  about issue of GBM 
minutes  
Answered in detail by office of secretary with all  Evidences    

Letter 11   : Dr  Vishal Kundanani  about issue of 
functioning of office of IOA secretary  with many issues  
Answered in detail by office of secretary with all  Evidences    about gobile.com and 
election issue . 
Other issues raised will be answered subsequently . 
Dr Anup asked “ All agendas are over ? Dr Thakkar said “  yes all are over , remaining 
is vote of thanks and national anthem “  
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Dr Harpal said “ Can I say something at end ? Dr Anup said “ be in brief , it is already 
2 o’clock.  Dr Harpal continued “ Sir  I will be very brief  and I want to go  on record 
personally to Dr Navin Thakkar  sir , you are a dear  friend , My apologies , if I have 
crossed line anytime with you . Dr Thakkar said “ No problem . I have no personal 
problem  even though you have written on social media  very different things , but  I 
have not objected anything . Dr Anup said “ Everybody is friend , we all are working 
for IOA , let us all work for the IOA  and discussion should be honest with 
transparency . Dr Thakkar said “ Koi Ungly karta he to hi problem he , nahi to kutch 
nahi he “. Dr Karne said , we all are friends . 
Dr Thakkar said “ last agenda remaining is any other matter with permission of Chair  

Any Other Matter with Permission of Chair  
No one raised any other matter  

Vote of Thanks  
Hon Sec said thanks to all . Dr Karne said thanks to all 

National Anthem  
             Meeting ended with National Anthem  

 

                                                                          
Dr Atul-President IOA  Srivastava                           Dr Navin Thakkar  
President IOA                                                                  Hon Sec IOA  

 
 
( Minutes are continuation of agenda of 30-4-2023 Physical 
EC meeting completed online on 7-5-2023 .Minutes are  
prepared from  Zoom meeting video recording.)  
 
 Zoom Video Recordings :  
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1O8KxPjvT37Fa8l4oFsAPac6c
6YX0nOIW/view?usp=drive_link) 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1O8KxPjvT37Fa8l4oFsAPac6c6YX0nOIW/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1O8KxPjvT37Fa8l4oFsAPac6c6YX0nOIW/view?usp=drive_link
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